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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

SHAREHOLDER 
INFORMATION 

The common stock of First 

Financial Corporation is traded 

on the NASDAQ Global under 

the symbol THFF, A copy of form 

10-K, as filed with the Securities 

and Exchange Commission, is 

available upon written request 

to: Rodger A, McHargue, First 

Financial Corporation, P,0, Box 

540, Terre Haute, IN 47808, 

Dollar amounts in thousands, 
except per share amounts 

FOR THE YEAR 

Ner income 

Net income per sliare 

Book value per share 

Cash dividends per share 

AT YEAR END 

Assers 

Deposhs 

Loans, net 

Securities 

Shareholders' equity 

2009 

$ 22,720 

1.73 

23.34 

.90 

$2,518,722 

1,789,701 

1,631,764 

587,246 

306,483 

December 3 1 , 

2008 

$ 24,769 

1.89 

21.87 

.89 

$ 2,302,675 

1,563,498 

1,471,327 

596,915 

286,844 

2007 

$ 25,580 

1.94 

21.49 

.87 

$2,231,562 

1,529,721 

1,443,067 

558,020 

281,692 



FIRST F INANCIAL CORPORATION 

5r< our shareholders and friends 

In 2009, First Financial 

Corporation's total assets 

exceeded $2.5 billion, a 

9.3% increase over 2008. 

In her hit song "The Climb," 

Miley Cyrus sings, ",,,there's always 

gonna be another mountain..." 

Perhaps thar is what we should 

expect after rhe evenrs of 2009. 

The collapse ofthe housing market, 

record foreclosures, government 

bailouts, double digit unemploy

ment and surging national debt are 

among rhe mountains we encoun-

rered. Nonvirhstanding these chal

lenges, we are pleased to say First 

Financial Corporation is recognized 

as one ofthe strongesr financial 

institutions in the United States. 

In 2009, First Financial Bank was 

recognized by The Banker magazine 

as one of the top 200 banks in the 

United States and top 1000 banks 

in the world, based on our srrength 

and stability. We were also honored 

again by Bauer Financial, Inc., a 

leading bank rating firm, with its 

prestigious 5-Star Award. 

We are happy to report we had no 

need to participate in the Troubled 

Asser Relief Program (TARP), the 

government's plan for bailout of 

financial institutions. As a well-capi

talized company without operating 

difficulties, we saw no need for gov

ernment assistance or taxpayer dol

lars. Our stability allowed us to 

avoid the expense of this program 

and the potential dilution of share

holder value. 

Despite the challenges there were 

many positives for First Financial 

in 2009. For the first time, the 

Corporation's total assets exceeded 

$2.5 billion, a 9.3% increase over 

2008. Toral deposits topped $1.7 

billion, a 14.4% increase, and share

holder equity grew to a record 

$306.4 million. During a year when 

140 banks had their doors closed by 

the FDIC and nearly one-rhird of all 

banks lost money, our net interest 

income increased 6.8% to nearly 

$87 million. Our ner interest mar

gin of 4.13% conrinued to drive 

above-average earnings with net 

income of $22.7 million, a signifi

cant achievement considering our 

FDIC deposit insurance premiums 

increased nearly $3 million dollars. 

When other companies were 

advising their shareholders they 

would pay no dividends, we 

increased yours to $0.90 per share, 

a 1.1% increase over 2008. 2009 

marks our 21st consecutive year of 

dividend increases. 

We expanded our branch delivery 

sysrem in July 2009 when we 

acquired the deposits and branches 

ofthe First National Bank of 

Danville from the FDIC, allowing 

us to obtain a number rwo market 

share in Vermilion Counry, Illinois. 

In Ocrober 2009, we opened our 

54th banking center at Sycamore 

Terrace, a developing area on the 

southeast side of Terre Haute, 

Indiana. 

In addition to expanding our ser

vice area, we continued to enhance 

the online and electronic banking 

options for our customers. In 2009, 

First Financial Bank was one of rhe 

firsr to "go mobile" in our market 

and to offer banking by cell phone 

or other inrernet-enabled device. 

Mobile banking allows our cus

tomers to bank conveniently any 

time and anywhere they have a 
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wireless signal. We also introduced 

First Online eStatements, an envi-

ronmenrally friendly service, which 

allows our customers ro view, print 

or download statements and can

celled checks at their convenience. 

Support of communities is a 

basic tenant of what we do. 

Annually, our associares contribute 

thousands of hours to civic, charita

ble and religious organizations. 

During 2009, First Financial spon

sored and our associates volunteered 

with hundreds of organizations, 

such as the Indiana Special 

Olympics, Easter Meals for the 

Needy, Arts Illiana, Christmas in 

the Park, the Boys and Girls Club, 

the Vigo County School 

Corporation Teacher of the Year 

Awards and the Indianapolis Colts 

Training Camp. 

There are rwo special programs 

our associates embraced during 

2009 thar we are particularly proud 

to tell you about. In March, First 

Financial Bank associates learned 

area food banks were struggling to 

provide food and orher necessities to 

the less fortunate ofthe communi

ties we serve. These associates, in 

parmership wirh the Terre Haute 

Fire Department, the Terre Haute 

Tribune-Star and WTHI-TV, devel

oped Food for Friends, a program to 

collect food and other non-perishable 

items in First Financial branches. 

Through the efforts of our associ

ates, more than 50,000 pounds of 

food were collected by year end. 

There are few of us who do not 

know someone who benefits from 

the services of a United Way agency. 

Year after year, First Financial 

Corporation associates conduct an 

annual campaign to support the 

United Way. Nearly every year, they 

set a new record for giving. They 

did not let a poor economy get in 

their way in 2009 as our commit

ment totaled $87,228.41. 

Although there may be new 

mounrains ahead of us, we will not 

waiver in our commitment to pro

vide our shareholders wirh positive 

returns without taking excessive risk. 

To do that, we will continue to hire, 

train and retain the best and most 

knowledgeable associates available— 

those who have a positive attitude 

and strong work ethic. We will con

tinue to operate in a safe and sound 

manner, providing customers with 

excellent products and services 

through a variery of convenient 

delivery channels. We will provide 

our customers with unparalleled ser

vice, striving each day to create an 

experience they value and showing 

each how much we value them. 

As we start 2010, we want to 

thank our customers who continue 

to bless us with their business and 

loyalty. We extend a special thanks 

to our associates for a successful 

2009 and more so for conrinuing to 

adhere to the sound principles that 

allowed us to operate successfully in 

perhaps rhe poorest economic con

ditions since the Great Depression, 

Finally, we rhank you, our share

holders, for your continued support, 

confidence and trust. 

Liffyl<xJi^(^. y ^ m c ^ i^P»*9tUM0 ^ ( ^ ^ t U ^ A j A ^ 

We will remain committed 

to providing our shareholders 

with positive returns without 

taking excessive risk. 

Donald E. Smith 
President and Chairman 

Norman L. Lowery 
CEO and Vice Chairman 
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a tradition of service 
What can a bank do to help address some ofthe 
hardships encountered by people in the communities 
we sen/e? First Financial Bank's response was to 
partner with area food pantries and encourage our 
customers and employees to donate non-perishable 
food and household supplies in collection barrels in 
our banking centers. In the last six months of 2009, 
the Food for Friends program collected in excess of 
50,000 pounds of food for distribution to those in 
need, (above) iohn Etiing, agency director, Catholic 
Charities of Terre Haute, sorts donations atthe food 
bank with First employee and volunteer Diane Dill, 

(riglit) Area United Ways provide a funding vehicle 
for agencies in communities throughout the First 
Financial service area. Over the years, First Financial 
Corporation has strongly supported the United Way, 
not only with contributions but, also by providing 
campaign chairs, loaned executives and numerous 
committee and agency review panel members. Here, 
Sally Whitehurst, Rodger McHargue and Carol Myers 
of First Financial Bank present the 2009 employee 
and corporate pledge to United Way campaigns in 
our service area. 

0 



elivering 

on our 

promise to 

give bacl< 
Since 1999, First Financial Bank has been 
the official sponsor ofthe Indianapolis Colts 
Summer Training Camp at Rose-Hulman 
Institute of Technology. To show support for 
the team during the playoffs, the bank held a 
Jeans & Jerseys day, in which employees were 
encouraged to wear Colts gear in exchange for 
a donation to the Food for Friends food drive. 
(left) Cary Sparks, director of Trust Services at 
First Financial Bank, collects food donations 
from children of First employees. 

(right) First Financial Bank launched 
the Christmas in the Park decorating 
contest 23 years ago. Today, the 
contest has multiple sponsors and 
brings together 17 local not-for-profit 
groups to decorate shelters in Terre 
Haute's Doming Park, Through their 
efforts, the organizations earn a share 
of over $12,500 in cash awards. The 
event is one ofthe area's most popular 
holiday traditions, attracting more than 
100,000 people each December to 
view the displays. Here, members of 
the Wabash Valley Master Gardeners 
gather in front of their decorated shel
ter to await the judges' decision. 
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Five Year Comparison of Selected Financial Data 

(Dollar amounts in thousands, 
except per share amounts) 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

BALANCE SHEET DATA: 

Total assets 

Securities 

Loans, net of unearned fees* 

Deposits 

Borrowings 

Shareholders' equity 

INCOME STATEMENT DATA: 

Interest income 

Interest expense 

Net interesr income 

Provision for loan losses 

Other income 

Other expenses 

Net income 

PER SHARE DATA: 

Net income 

Cash dividends 

PERFORMANCE RATIOS: 

Net income to average assets 

Net income to average 

shareholders' equity 

Average total capital 

to average assets 

Average shareholders' equity 

to average assets 

Dividend payout 

$2,518,722 
587,246 

1,631,764 
1,789,701 

363,173 
306,483 

126,255 
39,261 
86,994 
11,870 
28,532 
73,831 
22,720 

1.73 
0.90 

0.95% 

7.54 

13.25 

12.56 
51.99 

$2,302,675 
596,915 

1,471,327 
1,563,498 

406,653 
286,844 

133,954 
52,490 
81,464 
7,855 

25,410 
66,447 
24,769 

1.89 
0.89 

1.09% 

8.61 

13.28 

12.60 
47.10 

$2,231,562 
558,020 

1,443,067 
1,529,721 

368,616 
281,692 

137,734 
62,961 
74,773 
6,580 

31,497 
64,726 
25,580 

1.94 
0.87 

1.16% 

9.20 

13.35 

12.64 
44.76 

$2,175,998 
530,400 

1,392,755 
1,502,682 

358,008 
271,260 

130,832 
57,129 
73,703 
6,983 

28,826 
64,656 
23,539 

1.77 
0.85 

1.10% 

8.57 

13.56 

12.79 
44.18 

$2,136,918 
503,079 

1,395,741 
1,464,918 

370,090 
269,323 

121,647 
47,469 
74,178 
11,698 
32,025 
63,538 
23,054 

1.72 
.82 

1.07% 

8.52 

13.35 

12.51 
47.57 

*2008 and 2007 include $12,800 and $14,068, respectively, of credit card loans that are held-for-sale. 
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FIRST FINANCIAL CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data) 

ASSETS 

Cash and due from banks 
Federal funds sold 
Securities available-for-sale 
Loans, net of allowance of $19,437 in 2009 and $16,280 in 2008 
Credit card loans held-for-sale 
Restricted stock 
Accrued interest receivable 
Premises and equipment, net 
Bank-owned life insurance 
Goodwill 
Other intangible assets 
Other real estate owned 
FDIC indemnification asset 
Other assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Deposits: 

Non-interest-bearing 
Interest-bearing: 

Certificates of deposit of $100 or more 
Orher interest-bearing deposits 

Short-term borrowings 
Other borrowings 
Other liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

December 3 1 

2009 

$ 84,371 
21,576 

587,246 
1,612,327 

— 

27,835 
12,005 
35,551 
64,057 

7,102 
4,916 
5,885 

12,124 
43,727 

$2,518,722 

$ 312,990 

238,830 
1,237,881 
1,789,701 

30,436 
332,737 

59,365 
2,212,239 

2008 

$ 67,298 
9,530 

596,915 
1,442,247 

12,800 
26,227 
13,081 
32,145 
62,107 

7,102 
1,512 
3,200 

— 

28,511 
$2,302,675 

$ 236,249 

211,107 
1,116,142 
1,563,498 

21,500 
385,153 

45,680 
2,015,831 

Shareholders' equity 

Common stock, $.125 stated value per share. 
Authorized shares — 40,000,000 
Issued shares — 14,450,966 
Outstanding shares — 13,129,630 in 2009 and 13,116,630 in 2008 

Additional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 
Less: Treasury shares at cost — 1,321,336 in 2009 and 1,334,336 in 2008 

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

1,806 
68,739 

277,357 
(7,904) 

(33,515) 

306,483 

$2,518,722 

1,806 
68,654 

263,115 
(12,946) 
(33,785) 

286,844 

$2,302,675 

See accompanying notes. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data) 

Years Ended December 3 1 , 

2009 2008 2007 

INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME: 

Loans, including related fees 
Securities: 
Taxable 
Tax-exempt 

Other 
TOTAL INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME 

INTEREST EXPENSE: 

Deposits 
Short-term borrowings 
Other borrowings 

TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE 

N E T INTEREST INCOME 

Provision for loan losses 
N E T INTEREST INCOME AFTER 

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 

NON-INTEREST INCOME: 
Trust and financial services 
Service charges and fees on deposit accounts 
Other service charges and fees 
Securities gains, net 
Other-than-temporary loss 

Total impairment loss 
Less recognized in other comprehensive income 

Net impairment loss recognized in earnings 
Insurance commissions 
Gain on sale of mortgage loans 
Gain on sale of credit card loans 
Gain on bargain purchase 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INTEREST INCOME 

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES: 

Salaries and employee benefits 
Occupancy expense 
Equipment expense 
Federal Deposit Insurance 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INTEREST EXPENSE 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

Provision for income taxes 

N E T INCOME 

EARNINGS PER SHARE: 

BASIC AND DILUTED 

Weighted average number of shares outstanding (in thousands) 

See accompanying notes. 

V 

$ 94,930 $ 99,572 $ 104,950 

22,755 
6,604 
1,966 

75,124 

73.381 

30,275 

7,555 

13,119 

25,303 
6,415 
2,664 

73,609 

66,447 

32,572 

7,803 

23,336 
6,635 
2,813 

126,255 
1 
1 

21,544 
541 

17,176 
39,261 
86,994 
11,870 

133,954 

32,696 
1,068 
18,726 
52,490 
81,464 
7,855 

137,734 

41,956 
1,611 
19,394 
62,961 
74,773 
6,580 

68,193 

4,197 
11,082 
7,026 

4 

(18,939) 
8,170 

(10,769) 
6,464 
2,291 
2,549 
5,057 
631 

28,532 

42,259 
4,534 
4,640 
3,277 
18,671 

3,993 
11,889 
6,050 
358 

(6,145) 
— 

(6,145) 
6,688 
817 
— 
— 

1,760 
25,410 

41,287 
4,182 
4,560 
220 

16,198 

3,697 
11,877 
5,783 
211 

_ 

— 
— 

6,541 
816 
— 
— 

2,572 
31,497 

39,432 
4,034 
4,322 
238 

16,700 
64,72 

34,964 

9,384 

22.720 $ 24,769 $ 25,580 

1.73 $ 1.89 $ 1.94 

13,110 13,178 



FIRST F INANCIAL CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data) 

Accumulated 
Other 

Coinmon Additional Retained Compreliensive Treasury 
Stocic Paid-in Capital Earnings Income (Loss) StocIc Total 

Balance, January 1, 2007 

Comprehensive income: 
Net income 
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax: 
Change in net unrealized gains/losses 

on securities available-for-sale, net 
Change in unrealized gains/losses on 

post-retirement benefits 
Total comprehensive income 

Adjustment to initially apply guidance 
on uncertain tax positions (Note 1) 

Contribution of 41,000 shares to ESOP 
Treasury stock purchases (174,962 shares) 
Cash dividends, $ .87 per share 

Balance, December 31, 2007 

Comprehensive income: 
Net income 
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax: 
Change in net unrealized gains/losses 

on securities available-for-sale, net 
Change in unrealized gains/losses on 

post-retirement benefirs 
Total comprehensive income 

Contribution of 33,015 shares to ESOP 
Treasury stock purchases (52,744 shares) 
Cash dividends, $ .89 per share 

Balance, December 31, 2008 

Comprehensive income: 
Net income 
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax: 
Change in net unrealized gains/losses 

on securities available-for-sale, net 

Change in unrealized gains/losses on 
post-retirement benefits 

Total comprehensive income 

Adjustment for adoption of other-than 
temporary impairment guidance, 
net of tax (Note 1) 

Contribution of 35,000 shares to ESOP 
Treasury stock purchases (22,000 shares) 
Cash dividends, $ .90 per share 

Balance, December 31, 2009 

See accompanying notes. 

$ 1,806 $ 68,003 $235,967 $ (5,494) $(29,022) $271,260 

25,580 

1,110 

(797) 

209 

1,806 68,212 

(86) 

(11,450) 

250,011 

24,769 

25,580 

1,110 

(797) 
25,893 

(86) 
1,033 1,242 
(5,167) (5,167) 

- (11,450) 

(5,181) (33,156) 281,692 

24,769 

1,806 68,654 263,115 (12,946) (33,785) 286,844 

22,720 

10,869 

(2,494) 

22,720 

10,869 

(2,494) 
31,095 

85 
3,333 

(11,811) 

(3,333) 
886 971 
(616) (616) 

- (11,811) 

$ 1,806 $ 68,739 $277,357 $ (7,904) $(33,515) $306,483 

-

-

_ 

-

442 

. 

-

(11,665) 

(8,276) 

511 

-

- _ 

835 
(1,464) 

(8,276) 

511 
17,004 

1,277 
(1,464) 

(11,665) 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years Ended December 3 1 , 

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data) 2009 2008 2007 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Net (accretion) amortization on securities 
Provision for loan losses 
Securities impairment loss recognized in earnings 
Securities (gains) losses 
Depreciation and amortization 
Provision for deferred income taxes 
Net change in accrued interest receivable 
Contribution ofshares to ESOP 

Gain on sale of mortgage loans 
Loss on sale of student loans 
Gain on sale of credit card loans 
Gain on purchase of business unit 
Loss on sales of other real estate 
Other, net 

N E T CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Sales of securities available-for-sale 
Calls, maturities and principal reductions on securities available-for-sale 
Purchases of securities available-for-sale 
Loans made to customers, net of repayments 
Net change in federal funds sold 
Redemption of restricted stock 
Cash received from sale of mortgage loans 
Cash received from sale of student loans 
Cash received from sale of credit card loans 
Cash received from purchase of business unit 
Sale of other real estate 
Additions to premises and equipment 

N E T CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Net change in deposits 
Net change in other short-term borrowings 
Dividends paid 
Purchases of treasury stock 
Proceeds from other borrowings 
Repayments on other borrowings 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW AND NONCASH INFORMATION: 

Cash paid during the year for: 
Interest 
Income taxes 
Transfers from loans to loans held-for-sale 

See accompanying notes. 

$ 22,720 $ 24,769 $ 25,580 

(2,442) 
11,870 
10,769 

(4) 
4,199 
(4,265) 
1,076 
971 

(2,291) 
399 

(2,549) 
(5,057) 
196 

(6,202) 
29,390 

_ 

128,349 
(88,532) 

(265,976) 
(12,046) 

-

146,625 
13,347 
14,689 
30,977 
2,448 

(6,655) 
(36,774) 

80,359 
8,936 

(11,806) 
(616) 

120,000 
(172,416) 
24,457 
17,073 
67,298 

$ 84,371 

$ 40,005 

$ 13,485 

$ 

(2,874) 
7,855 

-
5,787 
3,535 
(5,147) 
617 

1,277 
(817) 

-
-
— 

35 
1,494 

36,531 

1,063 
95,198 

(151,863) 
(76,216) 
(5,329) 
2,386 

36,910 
-
-
— 

2,357 
(2,623) 

(98,117) 

33,777 
(5,831) 

(11,548) 
(1,464) 

408,500 
(364,632) 
58,802 
(2,784) 
70,082 

$ 67,298 

$ 54,168 

$ 11,657 

$ 

(2,619) 
6,580 

-

(211) 
3,443 
27 
274 

1,242 
(816) 

-
-
— 

(116) 
2,118 

35,502 

3,140 
94,587 

(120,657) 
(85,909) 
17,236 

30 
25,424 

-
-
-

4,322 
(2,382) 

(64,209) 

27,039 
11,128 
(11,373) 
(5,167) 
81,750 
(82,270) 
21,107 
(7,600) 
77,682 

$ 70,082 

$ 62,080 

$ 8,494 

$ 14,608 
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FIRST FINANCIAL CORPORATION 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

BUSINESS 

Organization: The consolidated financial statements of First Financial Corporation and its subsidiaries (rhe Corporarion) include 
rhe parent company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. First Financial Bank, N.A. of Vigo County, Indiana, The Morris Plan 
Company of Terre Haute (Morris Plan), and Forresr Sherer Inc., a full-line insurance agency headquartered in Terre Haute, 
Indiana. Inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated. 

First Financial Bank also has two investment subsidiaries. Portfolio Management Specialists A (Specialists A) and Portfolio 
Management Specialists B (Specialists B), which were established to hold and manage certain assets as part ofa strategy to better 
manage various income streams and provide opportunities for capiral creation as needed. Specialists A and Specialists B subse-
quendy entered inro a limited partnership agreement. Global Portfolio Limited Partners. Portfolio Management Specialists B also 
owns First Financial Real Estate, LLC. At December 31, 2009, $581.3 million of securities and loans were owned by these sub
sidiaries. Specialists A, Specialists B, Global Portfolio Limited Farmers and First Financial Real Estate LLC are included in rhe 
consolidated financial statements. 

The Corporation, which is headquarrered in Terre Haute, Indiana, offers a wide variery of financial services including commer
cial, morrgage and consumer lending, lease financing, trust account services and depositor services through its four subsidiaries. 
The Corporation's primary source of revenue is derived from loans to customers, primarily middle-income individuals, and 
investment activities. 

The Corporation operates 54 branches in wesr-central Indiana and east-central Illinois. First Financial Bank is the largest 
bank in Vigo County. It operates 13 full-service banking branches within the county; five in Clay County, Indiana; one in 
Greene County, Indiana; three in Knox County, Indiana; five in Parke Counry, Indiana; one in Putnam County, Indiana; five 
in Sullivan County, Indiana; four in Vermillion County, Indiana; one in Clark County, Illinois; one in Coles County, Illinois; 
three in Crawford Counry, Illinois; one in Jasper Counry, Illinois; two in Lawrence County, Illinois; two in Richland County, 
Illinois; six in Vermilion County, Illinois; and one in Wayne County, Illinois. It also has a main office in downtown Terre 
Haute and an operarions center/office building in sourhern Terre Haure. 

Regulatory Agencies: First Financial Corporation is a multi-bank holding company and as such is regulated by various banking 
agencies. The holding company is regulated by the Seventh District of the Federal Reserve System. The national bank subsidiary 
is regulated by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency. The state bank subsidiary is jointly regulared by the state banking 
organization and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Use of Estimates: To prepare financial sratements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, manage
ment makes estimates and assumptions based on available information. These estimates and assumptions affect the amounts 
reported in the financial statements and disclosures provided, and actual results could differ. The allowance for loan losses, carry
ing value of intangible assets, loan servicing rights, othet-than-temporary securities impairment and the fair values of financial 
instruments are particulafly subject to change. 

Cash Flows: Cash and cash equivalents include cash and demand deposits with other financial institutions. Net cash flows are 
reported for customer loan and deposit transactions and short-term borrowings. 

Securities: The Cotporarion classifies all securities as "available for sale." Securities are classified as available for sale when rhey 
mighr be sold before matutity. Secutities available for sale are carried at fair value with unrealized holdings gains and losses, net of 
taxes, reported in other comprehensive income within shareholders' equity. 

Interest income includes amortization of purchase premium or discount. Premiums and discounrs are amortized on the level 
yield method without anticipating prepayments. Mortgage-backed securities are amortized ovet the expected life. Realized 
gains and losses on sales are based on the amortized cost of the security sold. Management evaluates securities for other-than-
temporary impairment (OTTI) at least on a quarterly basis, and more frequently when economic or market conditions war
rant such an evaluation. 

Loans: Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable furure until maturity or pay-off are 
reported at the principal balance outstanding, net of unearned interest, purchase premiums and discounts, deferred loan fees 
and costs, and allowance for loan losses. Loans held for sale are reported at the lower of cost or market, on an aggregare basis. 
Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance and includes amortization of net deferred loan fees and costs over the 
loan term without anticipating prepayments. Interest income is not reported when lull loan repaymenr is in doubt, typically 
when the loan is impaired or payments are significanrly past due. Past-due status is based on the contractual terms of rhe loan. 
All interest accrued but not received for loans placed on nonaccrual is reversed against intetest income. Interest received on such 
loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery method, until qualifying for return to accrual. Loans are returned to 
acctual status when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and fiiture payments are reason
ably assured. In all cases, loans are placed on non-accrual or charged-off if collection of principal or interest is considered doubtful. 
Certain Purchased Loans: The Corporation purchases individual loans and groups ofloans, some ofwhich have shown evidence 
of credit deterioration since origination. These purchased loans are recorded at the amount paid, such that there is no carryover 
ofthe seller's allowance for loan losses. After acquisition, losses are recognized by an increase in the allowance for loan losses. 
Such purchased loans accounted for individually or aggregated into pools of loans based on common risk characteristics such as 
credit score, loan type and date of origination. The Corporation estimates the amount and timing of expected cash flows for each 
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purchased loan or pool, and the expected cash flows in excess of amount paid are recorded as interesr income over the remaining 
life ofthe loan or pool (accrerable yield). The excess ofthe loan's or pool's contractual principal and interesr over expected cash 
flows is not recorded (nonaccretable difference). 

Over the life of the loan ot pool, expected cash flows continue to be estimated. If the present value of expected cash flows is less 
than the carrying amount, a loss is recorded. If the present value of expected cash flows is greater than the carrying amount, it is 
recognized as part of future interesr income. 

Concentration of Credit Risk: Most of the Corporarion's business activit)' is with customers locared within Vigo County. 
Therefore, the Corporation's exposure to credit risk is significanrly affected by changes in the economy of the Vigo County 
area. A major economic downrurn in this area would have a negative effect on the Corporarion's loan porrfolio. 
Allowance for Loan Losses: The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred credit losses. Loan losses 
are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent 
recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. Management estimates the allowance balance required using past loan loss experi
ence, the narure and volume of the portfolio, information about specific borrower situations and estimated collateral values, 
economic conditions and other factors. Allocations of the allowance may be made for specific loans, bur the entire allowance is 
available for any loan that, in management's judgment, should be charged off The allowance consisrs of specific and general 
components. The specific component relates to loans that are individually classified as impaired or loans otherwise classified as 
substandard or doubtful. The general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical loss experience adjusred 
for current factors. 

A loan is impaired when full payment under the loan terms is not expected. Loans for which the terms have been modified, and 
for which the borrower is experiencing financial difficulties, are considered troubled debt restructurings and classified as 
impaired. Impairment is evaluated in total for smaller-balance loans of similar nature such as residential mortgages, consumer and 
credit card loans, and on an individual basis for other loans. If a loan is impaired, a portion of the allowance is allocated so that 
the loan is reported, net, at the present value of estimated future cash flows, using the loan's existing rare, or at the fair value of 
collateral if repayment is expected solely from the collateral. Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans, such as con
sumer and residential real estate loans, are collectively evaluated for impairment and, accordingly, they are not separately identi
fied for impairment disclosures. 

Foreclosed Assets: Assets acquired through or instead of loan foreclosures are initially recorded ar fair value less estimated sell
ing costs when acquired, establishing a new cost basis. If fair value declines, a valuation allowance is recorded through expense. 
Cosrs after acquisition are expensed. 

Premises and Equipment: Land is carried ar cost. Premises and equipment ate stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. 
Depreciation is computed over the useful lives ofthe assets, which range from 3 to 33 years for furniture and equipment and 5 to 
39 years for buildings and leasehold improvements. 

Restricted Stock: Restricted stock includes Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) of Indianapolis and Chicago and Federal Reserve 
stock. This restricted stock is carried ar cost and periodically evaluated for impairmenr. Because this stock is viewed as a long-term 
investment, impairment is based on ulrimate recovery of par value. Borh cash and stock dividends are reported as income. 
Servicing Rights: Servicing righrs are recognized separately when they are acquired through sales ofloans. When mortgage loans are 
sold, servicing rights are initially recorded at fair value with the income statement effect recorded in gains on sales of loans. Fair 
value is based on market prices for comparable mortgage servicing contracrs, when available, or alrernatively, is based on third-parry 
valuations that incorporate assumprions rhat market participants would use in estimating ftiture net servicing income, such as the 
cost to service, rhe discount rate, ancillary income, prepayment speeds and default rates and losses. All classes of servicing assets are 
subsequently measured using the amortization method, which requires servicing rights to be amorrized into non-interest income in 
proportion to, and over the period of the estimated future net servicing income ofthe underlying loans. 

Setvicing assets are evaluated for impairment based upon the fair value of the rights as compared to carrying amount. Impairment is 
detetmined by stratifying righrs into groupings based on predominanr risk characteristics, such as interest rate, loan t)'pe and 
investor type. Impairment is recognized through a valuation allowance for an individual grouping, to the extent that fair value is less 
than the carrying amount. If the Corporation later determines that all or a portion of the impairment no longer exists for a particu
lar grouping, a reduction of the allowance may be recorded as an increase to income. Changes in valuation allowances are reported 
with Other Service Fees on the income statement. The fair values of servicing rights are subject to significant fluctuations as a result 
of changes in estimated and actual prepayment speeds and default rates and losses. 

Servicing fee income, which is included in Other Service Fees on the income statement, is for fees earned for servicing loans. The 
fees are based on a contractual percentage of the outstanding principal or a fixed amount per loan and are recorded as income when 
earned. The amortization of mortgage servicing rights is netted against loan servicing fee income. Servicing fees totaled S958 thou
sand, $901 thousand and $947 thousand for rhe years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. Late fees and ancillary fees relat
ed to loan servicing are not material. 

Bank-Owned Life Insurance: The Corporation has purchased life insurance policies on certain key executives. Bank-owned life 
insurance is recorded at its cash surrender value, or the amount that can be realized. Income on the investments in life insurance 
is included in other interest income. 

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets: Goodwill resulting from business combinations prior to January 1, 2009 represents the 
excess ofthe purchase price over the fair value ofthe net assets of businesses acquired. Goodwill resulting from business combina
tions after January 1, 2009 represenrs the future economic benefits arising from other assets acquired that are not individually 
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identified and separately recognized. Goodwill and intangible assets acquired in a purchase business combination and determined 
to have an indefinite useful life are not amortized, but tested for impairment at least annually. The Corporation has selected May 
31 as the date to perform the annual impairment test. Intangible assets with definite useful lives are amortized over rheir estimat
ed useful lives to their estimated residual values. Goodwill is the only intangible asset with an indefinite life on our balance sheet. 
Other intangible assets consist of core deposit and acquired customer relationship intangible assets arising from the whole bank, 
insurance agency and branch acquisitions. They are initially measured at fair value and then are amortized on an accelerated basis 
over their estimated useful lives, which are 12 and 10 years, respectively. 

Long-Term Assets: Premises and equipment and other long-term assets are reviewed for impairment when events indicate their 
carrying amount may not be recoverable from future undiscounted cash flows. If impaired, the assets are recorded ar fair value. 
Benefit Plans: Pension expense is the net of service and interesr cost, return on plan assets and amortization of gains and losses 
not immediately recognized. The amount contributed is determined by a formula as decided by the Board of Directors. Deferred 
compensation and supplemental retirement plan expense allocates the benefits over years of service. 

Employee Stock Ownership Plan: Shares of treasury stock are issued to the ESOP and compensation expense is recognized 
based upon rhe total market price ofshares when conrributed. 

Deferred Compensation Plan: A deferred compensation plan covers all direcrors. Under the plan, the Corporation pays each 
director, or rheir beneficiary, the amount of fees deferred plus interest over 10 years, beginning when the direcror achieves age 
65. A liability is accrued for the obligation under these plans. The expense incurred for the deferred compensarion for each of 
the last three years was $184 thousand, $169 thousand and $177 thousand, resulting in a deferred compensation habiUt)' of 
$2.5 million and $2.4 million as of year-end 2009 and 2008. 

Long-Term Incentive Plan: A long-term incentive plan provides for the payment of incentive rewards as a 15-year annuity to all 
directors and certain key officers. The plan expires December 31, 2009, and compensation expense is recognized over the service 
period. Payments under the plan generally do not begin until the earlier of January 1, 2015, or the January 1 immediately fol
lowing the year in which the participant reaches age 65. Compensation expense for each ofthe last three years was $2.3 million, 
$2.0 miUion and $2.0 miUion, resulting in a liabUity of $15.4 million and $13.2 miUion as of yeat-end 2009 and 2008. 
Income Taxes: Income tax expense is the total of the current year income tax due or refundable and the change in deferred tax 
assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are the expected future tax amounts for the temporary differences 
between carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities, computed using enacted tax rates. A valuation allowance, if 
needed, reduces deferred rax assets to the amount expected to be realized. 

The Corporation adopted new guidance regarding uncertain tax positions as of January 1, 2007- A rax position is recognized as 
a benefit only if it is "more likely than not" that the tax position would be sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examina
tion being presumed to occur. The amount recognized is the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of 
being realized on examination. For tax positions not meeting the "more likely rhan not" test, no tax benefit is recorded. The 
adoption of this new guidance reduced retained earnings and increased liabilities by $86 thousand. 

The Corporation recognizes inrerest and/or penalties related to income tax matters in income rax expense. 
Loan Commitments and Related Financial Instruments: Financial instruments include credit instruments, such as commit
ments to make loans and standby letters of credir, issued to meet customer financing needs. The face amount for these items 
represents the exposure to loss, before considering customet collateral or ability to tepay. Such financial instruments are record
ed when they are funded. 

Earnings Per Share: Earnings per common share is ner income divided by the weighted average number of common shares 
outstanding during the period. The Corporation does not have any potentially dilutive securities. Earnings and dividends per 
share are restated for srock splits and dividends through the date of issue ofthe financial statements. 

Comprehensive Income: Comprehensive income consisrs of net income and other comprehensive income. Other comprehen
sive income includes unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale and changes in the funded status of the retiie-
ment plans, which are also recognized as separate components ofequity. 

Loss Contingencies: Loss contingencies, including claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business, are 
recorded as liabilities when the likelihood of loss is probable and an amount of range of loss can be reasonably estimated. 
Management does not believe there are currently such matters that will have a material effect on the financial statements. 
Dividend Restriction: Banking regularions require maintaining certain capital levels and may limit the dividends paid by the 
bank to the holding company or by the holding company to shateholders. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments: Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using relevanr market information and 
other assumptions, as more fully disclosed in a separare note. Fair value estimates involve uncerrainties and matters of signifi
cant judgment regarding inrerest rates, credit risk, prepayments and other facrors, especially in the absence of broad markers for 
particular items. Changes in assumptions or market conditions could significantly affect the estimates. 

Operating Segment: While the Corporation's chief decision-makers monitor the revenue srreams of rhe various products and 
services, the operaring results of significanr segments are similar and operations are managed and financial performance is eval
uated on a corporate-wide basis. Accordingly, all of the Corporation's financial service operations are considered by manage
menr to be aggregated in one reportable operating segment, which is banking. 
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Adoption of New Accounting Standards: In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements 
(ASC 820-10). This Statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about 
fair value measurements. This Statement also establishes a fait value hierarchy about the assumptions used to measure fair value 
and clarifies assumptions about risk and the effect ofa restriction on the sale or use of an asset. The standard was effective for fiscal 
years beginning after November 15, 2007. In February 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position (FSP) No. 157-2, Effective Date of 
FASB Statement No. 157, which is currently FASB ASC 820-10. This FSP delayed the effective date of FAS 157 for aU nonfinan
cial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value on a recurring basis (at least annu
ally) to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The effect of adopting this 
new guidance was not material. We have included the disclosures required by this standard in this document. 
In December 2007, the FASB issued new guidance impacting FASB ASC-805, Business Combinations (SFAS No. 141 (R) 
Business Combinations). The new guidance establishes principles and requirements for how an acquiring company (1) recognizes 
and measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interest 
in the acquiree, (2) recognizes and measures rhe goodwill acquired in rhe business combinarion or a gain from a bargain pur
chase, and (3) determines what information to disclose to enable users of rhe financial statements to evaluate the nature and 
financial effects ofthe business combination. The new standard affects business combinations after January 1, 2009. See Note 6 
to the consolidated financial statements fot the impact on the Corporarion of adopting this standard. 

In March 2008, rhe FASB issued SFAS No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, an amendment 
of SFAS No. 133 (ASC-815) which amends and expands the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 133 for derivarive instrumenrs 
and hedging activities. ASC-815 requires qualitative disclosure about objectives and strategies for using derivative and hedging 
instruments, quantitative disclosures about fair value amounrs of the instruments and gains and losses on such instruments, as 
well as disclosures abour credit-risk features in derivative agreements. ASC-815 was effective for financial statements issued for 
fiscal years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2008, with early application encouraged. The adoption of this 
standard did nor have a material impact on the Corporation's consolidated financial position or results of operations. 
In June 2009, the FASB issued FASB ASC 105-10, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Statement No. 168), The FASB 
Accounting Standards Codification and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. The new guidance replaces SFAS 
No. 162 and establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codificarion as the source of authoritative accounting principles rec
ognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities in the preparation of financial statements in conformiry with 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP"). Rules and interpretive releases o f the Securities and Exchange 
Commission under federal securities laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants. The new standard became 
effective for financial statements issued for interim and annual periods ending after Seprember 15, 2009. The adoption of this 
statement did not have a material impact on the Corporation's consolidated financial position or results of operarions. Technical 
references to generally accepted accounting principles included in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are provided 
under the new FASB ASC structure. 

In December 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position ("FSP") No. 132(R)-1, Employer's Disclosures about Postretirement Benefit Plan 
Assets (ASC 715-20). The FSP provides guidance on an employer's disclosures about plan assets ofa defined benefit pension or 
other post-retirement plan. These additional disclosures include disclosure of investment policies and fair value disclosures of plan 
assets, including fair value hierarchy. The FSP also includes a technical amendment that requires a nonpublic entiry to disclose net 
periodic benefit cost for each annual period for which a sratement of income is presented. This FSP is effective for fiscal years end
ing after December 15, 2009. Upon initial application, provisions ofthe FSP are not required for earlier periods that are presented 
for comparative purposes. The new disclosures have been presented in rhe notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
In April 2009, the FASB issued Staff Position No. 115-2 and No. 124-2, Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-Temporary 
Impairments (ASC 320-10), which amended existing guidance for determining whether impairment is other-rhan-temporary 
for debr securities. The requires an entit)^ to assess whether it intends to sell, or it is more likely than not that it will be required 
to sell, a security in an unrealized loss position before recovery of its amortized cost basis. If either of these criteria is met, the 
entire difference between amorrized cost and fair value is recognized as impairment through earnings. For securities that do not 
meet the aforementioned criteria, the amount of impairment is split into two components as follows: 1) othet-than-temporary 
impairmenr (OTTI) related to other facrors, which is recognized in other comprehensive income and 2) OTTI related ro credit 
loss, which must be recognized in the income statement. The credit loss is determined as the difference between the presenr 
value of rhe cash flows expected to be collected and the amortized cosr basis. Additionally, disclosures about other-rhan-tempo
rary impairments for debt and equit)? securiries were expanded. ASC 320-10 was effective for interim and annual reporting 
periods ending June 15, 2009, with early adoption permitted for periods ending after March 15, 2009. At adoption, the 
Corporation reversed $3 miUion (net of tax) of previously recognized impairment charges, represenring rhe non-credit portion. 
In April 2009, the FASB issued Staff Position (FSP) No. 157-4, Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level of Activity 
for the Asset and Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not Orderly (ASC 820-10). This FSP 
emphasizes that the objective of a fair value measurement does not change even when marker activity for the asset or liabiliry 
has decreased significantly. Fair value is rhe price that would be received for an asset sold or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction (that is, not a forced liquidation or distressed sale) between market participants at the measurement date 
undet cutrent marker conditions. When observable rransactions or quored prices are not considered orderly, rhen little, if any, 
weight should be assigned to the indication of the asset or liability's fair value. Adjustments to those transactions or prices 
would be needed to determine the appropriate fair value. The FSP, which was applied prospectively, was effective for interim 
and annual reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009 with early adoption for periods ending after March 15, 2009. The 
effect of adopting this new guidance was not material. 

9 
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In Augusr 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2009-05, Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value 
(ASC-820). This Update provides amendments to ASC-820 for the fait value measurement of UabiUties by clarifying that in 
circumstances in which a quoted price in an active market for rhe identical liability is not available, a reporting entity is 
required to measure fair value using a valuation technique that uses the quoted price of the identical liabilit)' when traded as an 
asser, quoted prices for simUar habUities or similar liabiUries when traded as assets, or that is consistent with the principles of 
ASC-820. The amendments in this guidance also clatify that both a quoted price for rhe identical liabilit)' at the measuremenr 
date and the quoted price for the identical liability when traded as an asset in an active marker when no adjustments to the 
quoted price of the asset are required are Level 1 fair value measurements. The guidance was effective for the first reporting 
period beginning after issuance. There was no effect of adopting this new guidance. 

Newly Issued But Not Yet Effective Standards Accounting Standards: In June 2009, the FASB issued Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 166, Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets, an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 140 (ASC 
810). The new accounting requirement amends previous guidance relaring to the transfers offinancial assets and ehminates the 
concept of a qualifying special purpose entity. This Statement must be applied as of the beginning of each reporring entity's 
first annual reporring period rhat begins after November 15, 2009, for inrerim periods within that firsr annual reporting period 
and for interim and annual reporring periods thereafter. This Statement must be applied to transfers occurring on or after the 
effective date. Additionally, on and after the effective date, the concept of a qualifying special-purpose entity is no longer rele
vant for accounting purposes. Therefore, formerly quaUfying special-purpose entities should be evaluated for consolidation by 
reporring entities on and after rhe effecrive date in accordance with the applicable consolidation guidance. Additionally, the dis
closure provisions of this Statement were also amended and apply to ttansfers that occurred both before and after rhe effective 
date of this Statement. The adoption of this new guidance is not expected to have a material impact on the Corporation's 
results of operations or financial position. 

In June 2009, the FASB issued Statement of Accounting Standard No. 167, Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), 
which amended guidance for consolidation of vatiable interest entities by replacing rhe quantitative-based risks and rewards 
calculation for determining which enterprise, if any, has a controlling financial interest in a variable interest entity with an 
approach focused on identifying which entetprise has the power to direct the activities of a vatiable interest entity that most 
significantly impact the entity's economic performance and (1) the obligation to absorb losses of rhe entit)' or (2) the right to 
receive benefits from the entit)?. This Statement also requires additional disclosures about an enterprise's involvement in variable 
interest entities. This Statement will be effective as of the beginning of each reporting entit)?'s firsr annual reporting period that 
begins after November 15, 2009, for interim periods within that first annual reporting period, and for interim and annual 
reporting periods thereafter. Early adoption is prohibited. The adoption of this new guidance is not expected to have a material 
impact on the Corporation's results of operations or financial position. 

2. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS: 

ASC 820-10 establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the 
use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three level of inputs that may be used to measure fair 
value: 

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) of identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity has the ability to access as of 
the measurement date. 

Level 2: Significant othet observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as such as quored prices for similar assets or liabilities; 
quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inpurs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable marker data. 

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporring enrit}''s own assumptions about the assumptions that market 
participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. 

The fair value of securities available-for-sale is determined by obtaining quoted prices on nationally recognized securities exchanges 
(Level 1 inputs) or marrix pricing, which is a mathematical technique widely used in the industty to value debt securities without 
relying exclusively on quoted prices for the specific securities but rather by relying on the securities' relationship to other benchmark 
quoted securities (Level 2 inputs). 

For those securities that cannot be priced using quoted marker prices or observable inputs, a Level 3 valuation is determined. These 
securities are primarily trust preferred securities, which are priced using Level 3 due to current market iUiquidity. The fair value of 
rhese securiries is compute based upon discounted cash flows estimated using payment, default and recovery assumprions. Cash 
flows are discounted at appropriate market rates, including consideration of credit spreads and illiquidity discounts. Due to currenr 
market conditions, as well as the limited trading activity of these securities, the marker value of the securiries is highly sensitive to 
assumption changes and market volatility. 
The fair value of derivatives is based on valuation models using observable market data as ofthe measurement date (Level 2 inputs). 

IP 
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(Dollar amounts in thousands) Level 1 

$ 
_ 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

2,600 

December 3 1 , 2 0 0 9 
Fair Value Measurements Using 

Level 2 

$ 4,148 
300,184 

168 
119,564 
148,733 

-
7,072 

-

Level 3 

$ _ 
— 
— 
— 
— 

1,416 
-

3,361 

Carrying Value 

$ 4,148 
300,184 

168 
119,564 
148,733 

1,416 
7,072 
5,961 

U.S. Government entity morrgage-backed securities 
Mortgage-backed securities, residential 
Mortgage-backed securities, commercial 
Collateralized mortgage obligations 
State and municipal obligations 
Collateralized debt obligations 
Corporate debt securities 
Equity securities 

TOTAL 

Derivative assets 
Derivative liabilities 

$ 2,600 $579,869 $ 4,777 $587,246 

889 
(889) 

(Doll; ar amounts m thousam the nds) Level 1 

December 31, 2008 
Fair Value Measurements Using 

Level 2 

$ 154 
365,292 

185 
70,227 

143,841 
-

6,395 
— 

Level 3 

$ 
— 
— 
— 
— 

4,238 
— 

3,756 

Carrying Value 

$ 154 
365,292 

185 
70,227 

143,841 
4,238 
6,395 
6,583 

U.S. Government entity mortgage-backed securities 
Mortgage-backed securities, residential 
Mortgage-backed securities, commercial 
Collateralized mortgage obligations 
State and municipal obligations 
Collateralized debt obligations 
Corporate debt securities 
Equity securities 

TOTAL 
2,827 

$ 2.827 $586,094 $ 7,994 $596,915 

The table below presents a reconciliation and income statement classification of gains and losses for all assets measured 
at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the twelve months ended December 
31, 2009 and 2008. 

Beginning balance, January 1 
Total realized/unrealized gains or losses 

Included in earnings 
Included in other comprehensive income 

Settlements 
Ending balance, December 31 

Fair Value Measurements 
Using Significant 

Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) 

2009 2008 

$ 7,994 $33,745 

(10,769) (6,145) 
7,651 (19,318) 

(99) (288) 
$ 4,777 $ 7,994 
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Change in unrealized gains and losses recorded in earnings for the yeat ended December 31, 2009 for Level 3 assets that 
are still held at December 31, 2009 was related to fair value declines recorded as other-than-temporary impairment. 
Impaired loans disclosed in footnote 7, which are measured for impairment using the fair value of collateral, are valued 
at Level 3. They are carried at a fair value of $19.3 million, net of a valuation allowance of $5.4 miOion at December 31, 
2009 and at a fair value of $12.2 million, net of a valuation allowance of $4.7 million at December 31, 2008. The 
impact to the provision for loan losses for the twelve months ended December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 was 
$1.7 miUion and $3.7 million, respectively. Fair value is measured based on the value ofthe coUateral securing those 
loans and is determined using several methods. Generally, the fair value of real estate is determined based on appraisals 
by qualified licensed appraisers. If an appraisal is nor available, the fair value may be detetmined by using a cash flow 
analysis, a btoker's opinion of value, the net present value of future cash flows, or an observable marker price from an 
active market. Fair value on non-real estate loans is determined using similar methods. Othet teal estate owned at 
December 31, 2009 with a value of $5.9 mOlion was leduced $164 thousand for fair value adjustment. 
The carrying amounts and estimated fair values offinancial instruments are shown below. Carrying amount is the estimat
ed fair value for cash and due from banks, federal funds sold, accrued interest receivable and payable, demand deposits, 
short-term and certain other borrowings, and variable-rate loans or deposits that reprice frequently and fully. Security fait 
values are determined as previously described. It is not practicable to determine the fair value of Federal Home Loan Bank 
stock due to restrictions placed on its ttansferability. For fixed-rate loans or deposits, variable rate loans or deposits with 
infrequent repricing or repricing limits, and for longer-teim boirowings, fair value is based on discounted cash flows using 
current market tates applied to the estimated life and credit risk. Fair values for impaired loans are estimated using dis
counted cash flow analysis or underlying collateral values. Fair value of debt is based on current rates for similar financing. 
The fair value of off-balance sheet items is not considered material. 

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of assets and liabilities are presented in the table below and were deter
mined based on the above assumptions: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

December 31 , 

2009 

Carrying 
Value 

$ 84,371 
21,576 

587,246 
26,181 

1,612,237 
12,005 

(1,789,701) 
(30,436) 

(326,137) 
(6,600) 
(3,127) 

Fair 
Value 

$ 84,371 
21,576 

587,246 
N/A 

1,604,412 
12,005 

(1,798,059) 
(30,436) 

(337,847) 
(6,600) 
(3,127) 

2008 

Carrying 
Value 

$ 67,298 
9,530 

596,915 
24,573 

1,455,047 
13,081 

(1,563,498) 
(21,500) 

(378,553) 
(6,600) 
(3,871) 

Fair 
Value 

$ 67,298 
9,530 

596,915 
N/A 

1,457,842 
13,081 

(1,554,912) 
(21,500) 

(390,296) 
(6,600) 
(3,871) 

Cash and due from banks 
Federal funds sold 
Securities available-for-sale 
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 
Loans, net* 
Accrued interest receivable 
Deposits 
Short-term borrowings 
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 
Other borrowings 
Accrued interest payable 

*Includes credit card loans held for sale. 
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3. RESTRICTIONS ON CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS: 

Certain affiliate banks are required to maintain average reserve balances wirh the Federal Reserve Bank that do not 
earn interest. The amount of those reserve balances was approximately $8.2 mihion and $8.6 miUion at December 
31, 2009 and 2008, respectively 

4. SECURITIES: 

The fair value of securities available-for-sale and related gross 
other comprehensive income were as follows: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

U.S. Government entity mortgage-backed securities 
Mortgage-backed securities, residential 
Mortgage-backed securities, commercial 
Collateralized debt obligations 
State and municipal obligations 
Collateralized debt obligations 
Corporate debt securities 
Equity securities 

TOTAL 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

U.S. Government entity mortgage-backed securities 
Mortgage-backed securities, tesidential 
Mortgage-backed securities, commercial 
Collateralized debt obligations 
State and municipal obligations 
Collateralized debt obligations 
Corporate debt securities 
Equity securities 

TOTAL 

As o fDecember 3 1 , 2009, the Corporation does not have 
Government, with an aggregate book or fair value that exceeds 

' 

unrealized gains and losses recognized in 

Amortized 
Cost 

$ 4,103 
285,964 

162 
116,330 
143,039 

19,253 
7,004 
5,668 

$581,523 

Amortized 
Cost 

$ 148 
354,123 

185 
68,838 

143,224 
24,579 
7,007 
5,649 

$603,753 

any securities 

December 31, 2009 

Unrealized 
Gains Losses 

$ 45 $ -
14,260 (40) 

6 
3,334 (100) 
5,926 (232) 

(17,837) 
257 (189) 

1,462 (1,169) 
$ 25,290 $(19,567) 

December 31, 2008 

Unrealized 
Gains Losses 

$ 6 $ -
11,179 (10) 

— — 

1,389 
2,439 (1,822) 

(20,341) 
(612) 

2,097 (1,163) 
$ 17,110 $(23,948) 

from any issuer, other th 
ten percent of shareholders' equity. 

Securities with a carrying value of approximately $200.8 miUion and $118.8 miUion at December 31 
2008, respectively, were pledged as collateral for short-term bo 

Below is a summary of the gross gains and losses realized by 
ended December 31 , 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Proceeds 
Gross gains 
Gross losses 

rrowings and fi 3r other purposes. 

accumulated 

Fair 
Value 

$ 4,148 
300,184 

168 
119,564 
148,733 

1,416 
7,072 
5,961 

$587,246 

Fair 
Value 

$ 154 
365,292 

185 
70,227 

143,841 
4,238 
6,395 
6,583 

$596,915 

in the U.S. 

, 2009 and 

the Corporation on investment sales during the years 

2009 2008 

— — 

— — 

-

Additional gains of $4 thousand in 2009, $5 thousand in 2008 and $29 thousand in 2007 resulted from 
premiums on called securities. 

9 

2007 

$3,140 
192 

10 

redemption 
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Contractual maturities of debt securities at year-end 2009 were as follows. Securities not due at a single maturity or 
with no maturity date, primarily mortgage-backed and equity securities, are shown separately. 

Available-for-Sale 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 
Amortized 

Cost Fair Value 

Due in one year or less 
Due after one but within five years 
Due after five but within ten years 
Due after ten years 

Mortgage-backed securities and equities 
TOTAL 

6 9,019 
45,340 
42,084 
193,286 
289,729 
291,794 

6 9,116 

47,145 
44,094 
180,579 
280,934 
306,312 

$581,523 $587,246 

The following tables show the securities' gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment category 
and length of time that individual securities have been in continuous unrealized loss position, at December 31, 2009 
and 2008. 

December 3 1 , 2009 

Less Than 12 Months 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Fair Value 
Unrealized 

Losses 

More Than 12 Months 

Unrealized 
Fair Value Losses 

Total 

Fair Value 
Unrealized 

Losses 

Mortgage-backed securities, residential 
Collateralized mortgage obligations 
State and municipal obligations 
Collateralized debt obligations 
Corporate debt securities 
Equity securities 

Total temporarily impaired securities 

6,985 
6,094 
6,594 

543 

(38) 
(100) 

(45) 

(280) 

47 (2) $ 7,032 $ (40) 

4,841 (187) 

1,416 (17,837) 

811 (189) 

1,150 (889) 

6,094 

11,435 
1,416 
811 

1,693 

(100) 

(232) 

(17,837) 

(189) 

(1,169) 
$ 20,216 $ (463) $ 8,265 $(19,104) $28,481 $(19,567) 

December 3 1 , 2008 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Less Than 12 Months 

Fair Value 
Unrealized 

Losses 

More Than 12 Months 

Unrealized 
Fair Value Losses 

Total 

Fair Value 
Unrealized 

Losses 

Mortgage-backed securities, residential 
State and municipal obligations 
Collateralized debt obligations 
Corporate debt securities 
Equity securities 

Total temporarily impaired securities 

1,735 
51,011 

6,394 

1,668 

5 (7) 
(1,797) 

(612) 

(1,163) 

84 

321 

4,239 

i (3) 
(25) 

(20,341) 

$ 1,819 
51,332 

4,239 
6,394 
1,668 

S (10) 
(1,822) 

(20,341) 
(612) 

(1,163) 
60,808 $(3,579) $ 4,644 $(20,369) $65,452 $(23,948) 

The Corporation held 707 investment securities with an amortized cost greater than fair value as of December 31, 
2009. The unrealized losses on mortgage-backed and state and municipal obligations represent negative adjustments 
to market value relative to the rate of interest paid on the securities and not losses related to the creditworrhiness of 
the issuer. Management does not intend to sell and it is not more likely than not that management would be required 
to seU the securities prior to their anticipated recovery. Management believes the value wiU recover as the securities 
approach maturity or market rates change. 
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Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment ("OTTI") at least on a quarterly basis, and more 
frequently when economic or market conditions warrant such an evaluation. The investment securities portfolio is evaluat
ed for OTTI by segregating the portfolio into two general segments and applying the appropriate OTTI model. 

Investment secutities classified as available-fot-sale ot held-to-matutity ate generally evaluated fot OTTI under FASB ASC 
320, Investments-Debt and Equity Securities. However, certain purchased beneficial interests, including non-agency mort
gage-backed secutities, asset-backed securities, and collareralized debt obligations, that had credit rarings at the time of 
purchase of below AA are evaluated using the model outlined in FASB ASC 325-40, Beneficial Interests in Securitized 
Financial Assets. 

In determining OTTI under the FASB ASC-320 model, management consideis many factors, including: (1) the length 
of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near-term 
prospects of the issuer, (3) whether the market decline was affected by mactoeconomic conditions, and (4) whether the 
entity has the intent to sell the secutity ot mote likely than not will be required to sell the security befote its anticipated 
recovery. The assessment of whether an other-than-tempoiaty decline exists involves a high degree of subjectivity and 
judgment and is based on the information available to management at a point in time. 

The second segment of the portfolio uses the OTTI guidance ptovided by FASB ASC-325 that is specific to purchase 
beneficial interests that, on the purchase date, were rated below AA. Under the FASB ASC-325 model, the Corporation 
compares the ptesent value of the remaining cash flows as estimated at the preceding evaluation date to the current 
expected temaining cash flows. An OTTI is deemed to have occurred if there has been an adverse change in the 
remaining expected future cash flows. 

When OTTI occurs under either model, the amount of the OTTI lecognized in eainings depends on whether an entit)' 
intends to sell the security or it is more likely rhan not it will be tequired to sell the secutity befote recovery of its amor
tized cost basis, less any current-period ctedit loss. If an entity intends to sell or it is more likely than not it will be 
required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis, less any current-period credit loss, the OTTI shall 
be recognized in earnings equal to the entire difference between the investment's amortized cost basis and its fair value 
at the balance sheet date. If an entity does not intend to sell the security and it is not more likely than not that the enti
ty will be required to sell the security befote recovery of its amortized cost basis less any current-petiod loss, the OTTI 
shall be separated into the amount representing the credit loss and the amount related to all other factors. The amount 
of the total OTTI related to the credit loss is determined based on the ptesent value of cash flows expected to be col
lected and is recognized in earnings. The amount of the total OTTI related to othet factors is recognized in orher com
prehensive income, net of applicable taxes. The pievious amortized cost basis less the OTTI lecognized in eainings 
becomes the new amortized cost basis of the investment. 

Gross unrealized losses on investment securities were $19.6 mUlion as ofDecember 31, 2009 and $23.9 miUion as of 
December 31, 2008. A majority of these losses represent negative adjustments to fair value relative to the illiquidity in 
the markets on the securities and not losses related to the creditworthiness ofthe issuer. 

A significant portion of the total unrealized losses relates to collateralized debr obligations that were separately evaluated 
under FASB ASC 325-40, Beneficial Interests in Securitized Financial Assets. Based upon qualitative considerations, such 
as a downgrade in credit raring or furthei defaults of undeilying issuers during the year, and an analysis of expected 
cash flows, we deteimined that foui CDOs included in collateialized debt obligations weie othei-than-temporarily 
impaired. The total amount of OTTI was $27.0 miUion, ofwhich $10.8 million was recognized thiough earnings and 
$16.2 was recorded in othei compiehensive income. The Corporation wrore down our investments in those CDOs to 
theii present value of expected cash flows thiough earnings of $16.9 million at December 31, 2009. The OTTI record
ed in other comprehensive income represenrs OTTI due to factors othei than ciedit loss, mainly cuirent maiket illiq
uidity. These securities are collateralized by trust preferred securities issued piimarily by bank holding companies, but 
ceitain pools do include a limited number of insurance companies. The market for these securities has become very 
illiquid, there are very few new issuances of trust preferred securities and the credit spreads implied by current prices 
have increased dramatically and lemain vety high, resulting in significant non-ciedit related impairment. The 
Corporation uses the OTTI evaluation model to compare the present value of expected cash flows to the pievious esti
mate to determine if rhere are adverse changes in cash flows during the year. The OTTI model considers rhe stiuctuie 
and term of the CDO and the financial condition of the underlying issuers. Specifically, the model details interest lates, 
piincipal balances of note classes and undeilying issueis, the timing and amount of inteiest and piincipal payments of 
the undeilying issueis, and the allocation of the payments to the note classes. Cash flows aie projected using a foiwaid 
rate LIBOR curve, as these CDOs are variable-rate instruments. An average rate is then computed using this same for
ward rate curve to determine an appropriate discount rate (3 month LIBOR plus margin ranging from 160 to 180 basis 
points). The current estimate of expected cash flows is based on the most recent trustee reports and any other relevant 
maiket information, including announcements of interest payment deferrals or defaults of underlying trust preferred 

9 
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FASB ASC 310-30, Loans and Debt Securities Acquired with Deteriorated Credit Quality, applies to a loan with evi
dence of deterioration of credir qualiry since origination, acquired by completion of a transfer for which it is 
probable, at acquisition, that the investor will be unable to collect all contractually required payments receivable. 
FASB ASC 310-30 prohibits carrying over or creating an allowance for loan losses upon initial recognition. The 
carrying amount of covered assets at December 31, 2009, consisted of loans accounted for in accordance with 
FASB ASC 310-30, loans not subject to FASB ASC 310-30 and other assets as shown in the following table: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

ASC 
310-30 

Loans 

Non-ASC 
310-30 

Loans Other Total 

Loans 
Foreclosed assets 
Total covered assets 

516,849 $55,025 

$16,849 $55,025 

- $71,874 
1,256 1,256 

$1,256 $73,130 

On the acquisition date, the preliminary estimate of the contractually required payments receivable for all SOP 
03-3 loans acquired in the acquisition were $31.6 million, the cash flows expected to be collected were $18.4 mU
lion including interest, and the estimated fair value ofthe loans was $16.7 million. These amounts were deter
mined based upon the estimated remaining life of the underlying loans, which include the effects of estimated 
prepayments. At December 31, 2009, a majority of these loans were valued based on the liquidation value ofthe 
underlying collateral, because the expected cash flows are primarily based on the liquidation of underlying collat
eral and the timing and amount of the cash flows could not be reasonably estimated. There was a $237 thousand 
allowance for credit losses related to these loans at December 31, 2009. Because ofthe short time period between 
the closing ofthe transaction and December 31, 2009, certain amounts related to the FASB ASC 310-30 loans 
are preliminary esrimates and changes in the carrying amount and accretable yield for these loans from the acqui
sition date and December 31, 2009 were not material. The Corporation expects to finalize its analysis of these 
loans and, therefore, adjustments to the estimated amounts may occur. 

On the acquisition date, the preliminary estimate of contractually required payments receivable for all non-FASB 
ASC 310-30 loans acquired in rhe acquisition was $58.4 million and the estimated fair value ofthe loans was 
$60.7 million. The impact to the Corporation from the amortization and accretion of premiums and discounts 
was immaterial. 

7. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES: 

Changes in the allowance for loan losses are summarized as follows: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

December 31 , 

2009 2008 2007 

Balance at beginning of year 
Provision for loan losses 
Recoveries of loans previously charged off 
Loans charged off 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 

Impaired loans were as follows: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

$ 16,280 
11,870 
2,948 

(11,661) 
$ 19,437 

15,351 
7,855 
2,668 

(9,594) 
16.280 

December 31 , 

I 16,169 
6,580 
2,778 

(10,176) 
I 15,351 

2009 2008 

Year-end loans with no allocated allowance for loan losses 
Year-end loans with allocated allowance for loan losses 

TOTAL 

Amount of the allowance for loan losses allocated 
Nonperforming loans: 

Loans past due over 90 days still on accrual 
Non-accrual loans 

$ 5,344 
19,330 

$24,674 

$ 5,438 

8,218 
35,953 

16,959 
$16,959 

$ 4,735 

3,624 
12,486 
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Covered loans included in loans past due over 90 days still on accrual are $4.4 million. Covered loans included in 
non-accrual loans are $7.5 million. Covered loans of $6.1 million are deemed impaired at December 31, 2009 and 
have allowance for loan loss allocated to them of $82 thousand. Non-performing loans include both smaller bal
ance homogeneous loans that are collectively evaluated for impairment and individually classified impaired loans. 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007 

Average of impaired loans during the year 
Interest income recognized during impairment 
Cash-basis interest income recognized 

8. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT: 

Premises and equipment are summarized as follows: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

$21,731 
36 
19 

$ 6,531 
3 

3,505 
11 
1 

December 31, 

2009 2008 

Land 
Building and leasehold improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 
TOTAL 

$ 7,305 
41,964 
33,520 
82,789 

(47,238) 
$35,551 

$ 5,629 
38,985 
32,239 
76,853 

(44,708) 
$32,145 

Aggregate depreciation expense was $3.25 miUion, $3.11 million and $3.02 miUion for 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively. 

9 . GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS: 

The Corporation completed its annual impairment testing of goodwill during the second quarter of 2009 and 
2008. Management does not believe any amount of goodwUl is impaired. 

Intangible assets subject to amortization at December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as foUows: 

2009 2008 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 
Gross 

Amount 
Accumulated 
Amortization 

Gross 
Amount 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

Customer list intangible 
Core deposit intangible 

$3,446 
6,546 

$9,992 

$2,912 
2,164 

$3,446 
2,193 

$5,076 $5,639 

$2,607 
1.520 

$4,127 

Aggregate amortization expense was $950 thousand, $425 thousand and $426 thousand for 2009, 2008 and 
2007, respectively. 

Estimated amortization expense for the next five years is as follows: 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

10. DEPOSITS: 

Scheduled maturities of time deposits for the next five years are as follows: 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

In thousands 

$1,372 
997 
739 
604 
406 

$440,293 
103,334 
126,222 
32,628 
6,031 
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1 1 . SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS: 

A summary of the carrying value of the Corporation's short-term borrowings at December 31, 2009 and 2008 is 
presented below: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 

Federal funds purchased 
Repurchase agreements 
Other short-term borrowings 

$ 5,754 
22,578 

2,104 
$30.436 

$ 1,111 
19,405 

984 
$21,500 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 

Average amount outstanding 
Maximum amount outstanding at a month end 
Average interest rate during year 
Interest rate at year-end 

$53,930 
95,568 

1.00% 
1.37% 

$ 37,068 
76,049 

2.89% 
3.23% 

Federal funds purchased are generally due in one day and bear interest at market rates. Other borrowings, primari
ly nore payable—U.S. government, are due on demand, secured by a pledge of securities and bear interest at mar
ket rates. 

Substantially all repurchase agreement liabilities represent amounts advanced by various customers. Securities are 
pledged to cover these liabilities, which are not covered by federal deposit insurance. The Corporation maintains pos
session of and control over these securities. 

12. OTHER BORROWINGS: 

Other borrowings at December 31, 2009 and 2008 are summarized as follows: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 

FHLB advances 
City of Terre Haute, Indiana economic development revenue bonds 

TOTAL 

$326,137 
6,600 

$332,737 

$378,553 
6,600 

$385,153 

The aggregate minimum annual retirements of other borrowings are as follows: 

2010 $202,250 
2011 2,067 
2012 20,000 
2013 56,000 
2014 45,000 
Thereafter 7,420 

$332,737 

The Corporation's subsidiary banks are members of the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) of Indianapolis and accord
ingly are permitted to obtain advances. The advances from the FHLB, aggregating $326.1 million at December 31, 
2009, and $378.6 million at December 31. 2008, accrue interest, payable monthly, at annual tates, piimaiily fixed, 
varying from 3.2% to 6.6% in 2009 and 0.7% to 6.6% in 2008. The advances ate due at various dates through August 
2017. FHLB advances are, generally, due in fuU at maturity. They are secured by eligible securities totaling $217.6 mU
lion at December 31, 2009, and $284.1 mUlion at December 31, 2008, and a blanket pledge on leal estate loan collat
eral. Based on this collateial and the Coipoiation's holdings of FHLB stock, the Corporation is eligible to boiiow up to 
$400.9 mUlion at yeat end 2009. Certain advances may be prepaid, wirhout penalty, prior to maturity. The FHLB can 
adjust the interest rate from fixed to variable on certain advances, but those advances may then be prepaid, without 
penalty. 
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The economic development revenue bonds (bonds) require periodic interest payments each year untU maturity or 
redemprion. The interest rate, which was 0.27% at December 31, 2009, and 0.80% at December 31, 2008, is detet
mined by a formula which considers rates for comparable bonds and is adjusted periodically. The bonds are collateialized 
by a fust mortgage on the Coipoiation's headquarters building. The bonds matuie Decembet 1, 2015, but bondholdeis 
may periodically requite eailier redemption. 
The debt agreement for the bonds requires the Corporation to meet certain financial covenants. These covenants require 
the Corporation to maintain a Tier I capital ratio of at least 6.2% and net income to average assets of 0.6%. At 
December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Corporation was in compliance with all of its debt covenants. 
The Coipoiation maintains a lettei of ciedit with another financial institution, which could be used to repay the bonds, 
should they be called. The letter of credit expired November 1. 2009, and was automatically extended for one year. 
Assuming redemption will be funded by the letter of credit, or by othei similai borrowings, there are no anticipated prin
cipal matufities ofthe bonds within the next five yeais. 

13. INCOME TAXES: 

Income tax expense is summarized as follows: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007 

Federal: 
Currently payable 

Deferred 

State: 
Currently payable 
Defened 

TOTAL 

The reconciliation of income tax expense with the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income 
tax rate of 35% to income before income taxes is summarized as follows: 

$10,543 
(3.396) 
7.147 

$ 1,277 
(869) 
408 

$ 7,555 

$12,238 
(4,727) 
7,511 

712 
(420) 
292 

$ 7,803 

$ 8,250 
242 

8,762 

837 
(215) 
622 

$ 9,384 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007 

Federal income taxes computed at the statutory rate 
Add (deduct) tax effect ofi 

Tax exempt income 
State tax, net of federal benefit 
Affordable housing credits 
Other, net 

TOTAL 

$10,596 

$ 7,555 

Sll,400 $12,238 

(3,521) 

265 
-

215 

(3,505) 
189 
(30) 

(251) 

(3.263) 
404 
(113) 
118 

7.803 $ 9.384 
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and liabili
ties at December 31. 2009 and 2008, are as foflows: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 

Deferred tax assets: 
Other than temporary impairment 
Net unrealized losses on securities available-for-sale 
Net unrealized losses on retirement plans 
Loan losses provision 
Deferred compensation 
Compensated absences 
Post-retirement benefits 
Other 

GROSS DEFERRED ASSETS 

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Net unrealized gains on securities available-for-sale 

Depreciation 
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends 
Mortgage servicing rights 
Pensions 
Deferred gain on acquisition 
Other 

GROSS DEFERRED LIABILITIES 

N E T DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LLABILITIES) 

$ 6,708 3 
-

7,236 
7,717 
7.118 
633 

1,785 
1,288 

32,485 

(2,290) 
(1,496) 
(456) 
(807) 

(2,385) 
(2,039) 
(1.704) 

(11,177) 

; 2,440 
2,735 
5,573 
6,473 
6,243 
625 

1,715 
1,241 

27,045 

(1,533) 
(456) 
(637) 

(2.782) 
— 

(1,232) 
(6,640) 

$21,308 $20,405 
1 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits — A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits 
is as follows: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007 

Balance at January 1 
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 
Reductions for tax positions of prior years 
Reductions due to the statute of limitations 
Settlements 
Balance at December 31 

549 
111 
— 

$ 803 
47 

(291) 

$ 601 
290 
-

(10) 
(88) 

660 $ 549 $ 803 

Of this total, $660 represents the amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would favorably affect 
the efifective income tax rate in future periods. The Corporation does not expect the total amount of unrecog
nized tax benefits to significantly increase or decrease in the next 12 months. 

The total amount of interest and penalties recorded in the income statement for the years ended December 31, 
2009. 2008 and 2007 was an expense increase of $9 and a reduction of $48 and $30, respectively. The amount 
accrued for interest and penalties at December 31, 2009. 2008 and 2007 was $73. $64 and $112. respectively 

The Corporation and its subsidiaries are subject to U.S. federal income tax as well as income tax of the states of 
Indiana and Illinois. The Corporation is no longer subject to examination by taxing authorities for years before 
2006. 

^ 



$ 43.385 
— 

206.294 
40,480 

$290,159 

$ 15,791 

$ 44,346 
47,635 
142,781 
67.379 

$302,141 

$ 16.230 

2009 ANNUAL REPORT 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

14. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK: 

The Corporation is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to 
meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include conditional commitments and com
mercial letters of credit. The financial instruments involve to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate lisk 
in excess of amounts lecognized in the financial statements. The Coiporation's maximum exposure to credit loss in 
the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument for commitments to make loans is limit
ed generally by the contiactual amount of those instruments. The Corporation follows the same credit policy to 
make such commitments as is followed for those loans recorded in the consolidated financial statements. 

Commitment and contingent liabilities are summarized as follows at December 31: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 

Home equity 
Credit card lines 
Commercial operating lines 
Other commitments 

Commercial letters of credit 

The majority of commeicial opeiating lines and home equity lines are variable rate, whUe the majority of other com
mitments to fund loans are fixed rate. Since many commitments to make loans expire without being used, these 
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash commitments. Collateral obtained upon exercise of the commitment 
is determined using management's credit evaluation of the borrower, and may include accounts receivable, inventory, 
property, land and other items. The approximate duration of these commitments is generally one year or less. 

Derivatives: The Corporation enters into derivative instruments for the benefit of its customers. At the inception of a 
derivative contiact, the Corporation designates the derivative as an instrument with no hedging designation ("stand
alone derivative"). Changes in the fair value of derivatives are reported currently in earnings as non-interest income. 
Net cash settlements on derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are reported in non-interest income. 

First Financial Bank offers clients the abUity on certain transactions to enter into interest rate swaps. Typically, these are 
pay fixed, receive floating swaps used in conjunction with commercial loans. These derivative contracts do not qualify 
foi hedge accounting. The Bank hedges the exposure to these contracts by entering into offsetting contracts with sub
stantially matching terms. At December 31, 2009, the notional amount of these interest rate swaps was $32.6 million. 
The fair value of these contracts combined was zero, as gains offset losses. The gross gain and loss associated with these 
interest late swaps at Decembet 31. 2009 is $889 thousand. Derivatives were not recorded in 2008 as they were not 
material ro the Corporation. 

15. RETIREMENT PLANS: 

Substantially all employees of the Coipoiation are covered by a retirement program that consists of a defined benefit 
plan and an employee stock owneiship plan (ESOP). Plan assets consist primarily ofthe Corporation's stock and 
obligations of U.S. Government agencies. Benefits under the defined benefit plan are actuarially determined based 
on an employee's service and compensation, as defined, and funded as necessary. 

Assets in the ESOP are considered in calculating the funding to the defined benefit plan required to provide such 
benefits. Any shortfaU of benefits under the ESOP are to be piovided by the defined benefit plan. The ESOP may 
provide benefits beyond those determined under the defined benefit plan. Contributions to the ESOP are deter
mined by the Corporation's Board of Directors. The Corporation made contributions to the defined benefit plan 
of $1.20 million, $1.73 million and $1.02 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007. The Corporation contributed $971 
thousand, $1.28 miUion and $1.24 miUion to the ESOP in 2009, 2008 and 2007. 

The Corporation uses a measurement date ofDecember 31, 2009. 
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Net periodic benefit cost and other amounts recognized in other comprehensive income included the 
components: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 

following 

2007 

Service cost — benefits earned 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Expected return on plan assets 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net periodic pension cost 

Net loss (gain) during the period 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of unrecognized gain (loss) 
Total recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) 

Total recognized net periodic pension cost and other comprehensive income 

$ 3,100 
3,296 

(3,857) 
625 

$ 4,762 
29 

(353) 
$ 4,438 

$ 7,602 

$ 3,031 
2,908 

(3,292) 
711 

18 
(729) 

$ (711) 

$ 2,647 

$ 3,073 
2,773 

(3,644) 
444 

$ 3,164 $ 3,358 $ 2,646 

$ 3,422 
18 

(462) 
$ 2.978 

$ 5,624 

The estimated net loss and prior service costs for the defined benefit pension plan that will be amortized from 
accumulated other comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year are $982 Thou
sand and $(18) thousand. 

The information below sets forth the change in projected benefit obligation, reconciliation of plan assets, and the 
ftinded status of the Corporation's retirement program. Actuarial present value of benefits is based on service to 
date and present pay levels. 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 

Change in benefit obligation: 
Benefit obligation at January 1 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Benefits paid 
Benefit obhgation at December 31 

Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets: 
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 
Actual return on plan assets 
Employer contributions 
Benefits paid 
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 

Funded status at December 31 (plan assets less benefit obligations) 

$ 56,476 
3,100 
3,296 
(4,672) 
(2,286) 
55,914 

47,892 
(5.578) 
2,171 
(2,286) 
42,199 

$(13,715) 

$49,444 
3,031 
2,908 
6,217 
(5,124) 
56,476 

40,803 
9.208 
3,005 
(5.124) 
47,892 

$ (8,584) 

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income at December 31, 2009 and 2008 consist of: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 

Net loss (gain) 
Prior service cost (credit) 

$17,994 
(74) 

$17.920 

$13,585 
(103) 

$13,482 
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The accumulated benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension plan was $45,964 and $47,537 at year-end 
2009 and 2008. 

Principal assumptions used: 2009 2008 

Discount rate 5.96% 5.87% 

Rate of increase in compensation levels 3.75 3.75 

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.00 8.00 
The expected long-term rate of return was estimated using market benchmarks for equities and bonds applied to 
the plan's target asset allocation. Management estimated the rate by which plan assets would perform based on 
historical experience as adjusted for changes in asset allocations and expectations for future return on equities as 
compared to past periods. 

Plan Assets — The Corporation's pension plan weighted-average asset allocation for the yeais 2009 and 2008 by 
asset category are as follows: 

Pension Plan ESOP 
Pension Plan ESOP Percentage of Plan Percentage of Plan 

Target Al location Target Al location Assets at December 3 1 , Assets at December 3 1 , 
Asset Category 2010 2009 2009 2008 2009 2008 

Equity securities 
Debt securities 
Other 

TOTAL 

40-65% 
40-60 

0 

99-100% 
0-0 
0-0 

57% 
35 

54% 
40 

6 

100% 
0 
0 

100% 
0 
0 

100% 100% 100% 100% 

Fair Value of Plan Assets — Fair value is the exchange price that would be received for an asset in the principal or 
most advantageous market for rhe asset in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measure
ment date. It also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of of observable 
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. 

The Corporation used the following methods and significant assumptions to estimate the fair value of each type 
of financial instrument: 

Equity, Debt, Investment Funds and Other Securities — The fair values for investment securities are determined 
by quoted market prices, if available (Level 1). For securities where quoted prices are not available, fair values are 
calculated based on market prices of similar securities (Level 2). For securities where quoted prices or market 
prices of similar securities are not available, fair values are calculated using discounted cash flows or other market 
indicators (Level 3). 

The fair value of the plan assets at December 31, 2009, by asset category, is as follows: 

Fair Value Measurements at 
December 3 1 , 2009 Using: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 
Carrying 

Value 

Quoted 
Prices in 

Active 
Markets for 

Identical 
Assets 

(Level 1) 

Signif icant 
Other 

Observable 
Inputs 

(Level 2) 

Signif icant 
Unobservable 

Inputs 
(Level 3) 

Plan assets 
Equity securities 
Debt securities 
Investment funds 

Total plan assets 

$ 32,583 
8,133 
1,483 

$ 32,583 

1,483 
8,133 

$ 42,199 $ 34,066 $ 8,133 $ 
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The investment objective for the retirement program is to maximize total return without exposure to undue risk. 
Asset allocation favors equities, with a target allocation of approximately 88%. This target includes the 
Corporation's ESOP, which is 100% invested in corporate stock. Other investment allocations include fixed 
income securities and cash. 

The plan is prohibited from investing in the following: private placement equity and debt transactions; letter 
stock and uncovered options; short-sale margin transactions and other specialized investment activity; and fixed 
income or interest rate futures. All other investments not prohibited by the plan are permitted. 

Equity securities include First Financial Corporation common stock in the amount of $25.3 miUion (60 percent of 
total plan assets) and $33.7 million (70 percent oftotal plan assets) at December 31. 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

Contributions — The Corporation expects to contribute $1.6 mUlion to its pension plan and $1.2 miUion to its 
ESOP in 2010. 

Estimated Future Payments — The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, are expected: 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015-2019 

Pension Benefits 
(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

$ 888 
995 

1.227 
1.277 
1.627 

11.668 

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan — The Corporation has established a Supplemental Executive 
Retirement Plan (SERP) for certain executive officers. The provisions of the SERP allow the Plan's participants 
who are also participants in the Corporation's defined benefit pension plan to receive supplemental retirement 
benefits to help recompense for benefits lost due to imposition of IRS limitations on benefits under the 
Corporation's tax qualified defined benefit pension plan. Expenses related to the plan were $196 thousand in 
2009 and $208 thousand in 2008. The plan is unfunded and has a measurement date of December 31. The 
amounts recognized in other comprehensive income in the current year are as follows: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007 

Net loss (gain) during the period 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of unrecognized gain (loss) 
Total recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) 

(74) 
i3Z) 

(74) 
5 

(179) 

17 
$ (111) $ (69) $ (236) 

The Corporation has $1.2 miUion and $1.1 million recognized in the balance sheet as a liability at December 31. 
2009 and 2008. Amounts in accumulated othei compiehensive income consist of $146 thousand net gain and 
$148 thousand in piioi seivice cost at December 31. 2009 and $109 thousand net gain and $222 thousand in 
prior service cost at Decembet 31. 2008. The estimated gain and pilot service costs for the SERP that wiU be 
amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year 
are $80 thousand and $74 thousand. 

Estimated Future Payments — The following benefit payments, which leflect expected future seivice, are expected: 

SERP Benefits 
(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

$ 2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015-2019 

146 
144 
142 
679 
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The Corporation also provides medical benefits to its employees subsequent to their retirement. The Corporation 
uses a measurement date ofDecember 31. 2009. Accrued posr-retirement benefits as ofDecember 31. 2009 and 
2008 are as follows: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Change in benefit obligation: 
Benefit obligation at January 1 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Plan participants' contributions 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Benefits paid 
Benefit obligation at December 31 

Funded status at December 31 

December 31, 
2009 

$ 4.248 
109 
240 
26 
16 

(214) 
$ 4,425 

$ 4.425 

2008 

$ 4.058 
125 
238 

19 
— 

(192) 
$ 4.248 

$ 4,248 

Amounts recognized in accumulated othei compiehensive income consist ofa net loss of $410 thousand and $241 
thousand in transition obligation at December 31. 2009 and $520 thousand net loss and $301 thousand in transi
tion obligation at December 31, 2008. The post-ietiiement benefits paid in 2009 and 2008 of $214 thousand and 
$ 192 thousand, respectively, were fully funded by company and participant contiibutions. 

The estimated net gain and tiansition obligation for the post-retiiement benefit plan that wiU be amortized from 
accumulated other comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $153 thousand 
and $60 thousand. 

Weighted-average assumptions as of December 31: 
December 31, 

2009 2008 

Discount rate 
Initial weighted health care cost trend rate 
Ultimate health care cost trend rate 
Year in which the rate is assumed to stabilize and remain unchanged 

Post-retirement health benefit expense included the following components: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

5.25% 
7.50 
5.00 

2013 

6.00% 
8.50 
5.00 

2016 

Years Ended December 31, 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2009 

70 
240 

60 
— 

370 

_ 
(60) 

(110) 

$ 

$" 

$ 

2008 

125 
238 

60 
11 

434 

(60) 
(11) 

2007 

$ 118 
310 

60 
172 

$ 660 

$(1,506) 
(60) 

(172) 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Amortization of transition obligation 
Recognized actuarial loss 

Net periodic benefit cost 

Net loss (gain) duiing the period 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of unrecognized gain (loss) 
Total recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) 

Total recognized net periodic benefit cost and other comprehensive income 

$ (170) $ (Zi) 

$ 200 $ 363 

$ (1.738) 

$ (1.078) 
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Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. 
A one-percentage-point change in the assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 
1% Point 
Increase 

1% Point 
Decrease 

Effect on total of service and interest cost components $ 10 $ (8) 
Effect on post-retirement benefit obhgation 83 (75) 

Contributions — T h e Corporation expects to contribute $185 thousand to its other post-retirement benefit plan 
in 2010. 

Estimated Future Payments — The following benefit payments, which reflect expected futuie seivice. ate expected: 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015-2019 

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

$ 267 
275 
289 
290 
297 

1,614 

16. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS): 

Other comprehensive income (loss) components and related taxes weie as follows: 

December 31, 

(Dollat amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007 

Unrealized holding gains and (losses) on securities available-for-sale 
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on securities available-for-sale 

for which a portion of OTTI has been recognized in eainings 
Reclassification adjustments for (gains) and losses later 

recognized in income 
Reclassification adjustment for prior OTTI charges 
Net unrealized gains and (losses) 
Tax effect 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Unrecognized gains and (losses) on benefit plans 
Amortization of prior service cost included in net periodic pension cost 
Amortization of unrecognized gains (losses) included in net 

periodic pension cost 
Benefit plans, net 
Tax effect 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

$ 9.950 $(19,580) $ 2,063 

(2.599) 

10,765 
(5,555) 
12,561 
(5,025) 

$ 7,536 

$ (4,762) 
105 

500 
(4,157) 
1,663 

$ (2,494) 

5,787 

(13,793) 
5,517 

$ (8,276) 

$ 
116 

735 
851 
(340) 

$ 511 

(211) 

1,852 
(742) 

$ 1,110 

$ (1,737) 
116 

617 
(1,004) 

207 
$ (797) 

The following is a summary of the accumulated other comprehensive income balances, net of tax: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Balance Current Balance 
at Period at 

12/31/08 Change 12/31/09 

Unrealized gains (losses) on securities available-for-sale 
Unrealized loss on benefit plans 

TOTAL 

(4.102) 
(8,844) 

: 7,536 
(2,494) 

i 3,434 
(11,338) 

$(12,946) $ 5,042 $ (7,904) 
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17. REGULATORY MAHERS: 

The Corporation and its bank affiliates aie subject to vaiious regulatory capital requirements administered by the 
federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory—and possi
bly additional discretionaty—actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the 
Corporation's financial statements. 

Further, the Corporation's primary source of funds to pay dividends to shareholders is dividends from its subsidiary 
banks and compliance with these capital requirements can affect the ability of the Corporation and its banking affili
ates to pay dividends. At December 31, 2009, approximately $24.6 million of undistributed earnings ofthe sub
sidiary banks, included in consolidated retained eainings, were available for distribution to the Corporation without 
regulatory approval. 

Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatoiy framework for prompt corrective action, the Corporation and 
Banks must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Corporation's assets, liabilities, 
and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Corporation's and 
Banks' capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about compo
nents, risk weightings and other factors. 
Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Corporation and Banks to main
tain minimum amounts and ratios of Total and Tier 1 Capital to risk-weighted assets, and of Tier 1 Capiral to average 
assets. Management believes, as ofDecember 31, 2009 and 2008. that the Corporation meets aU capital adequacy 
requirements to which it is subject. 

As of Decembet 31, 2009, the most recent notification from the respective regulatory agencies categorized the sub
sidiary banks as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as 
well capitalized, the banks must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier I risk-based and Tier I leverage ratios as set 
forth in the table. There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed 
the banks' category. 

The following table presents the actual and required capital amounts and related ratios for the Corporation and First 
Financial Bank, N.A., at year-end 2009 and 2008. 

Actual 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Amount Ratio 

For Cap 
Adequacy P 

Amount 

$156,502 
141,978 
151.688 
137.067 

$78,251 
70.989 
75,844 
68,534 

$100,630 
91.530 
97,393 
88,586 

ital 
urposes 

Ratio 

8.00% 
8.00% 
8.00% 
8.00% 

4.00% 
4.00% 
4.00% 
4.00% 

4.00% 
4.00% 
4.00% 
4.00% 

To Be Well Capitalized 
Under Prompt Corrective 

Action Provisions 

Amount 

N/A 
N/A 

189.611 
171,334 

N/A 
N/A 

113,766 
102,801 

N/A 
N/A 

121,742 
110,733 

Ratio 

N/A 
N/A 

10.00% 
10.00% 

N/A 
N/A 
6.00% 
6.00% 

N/A 
N/A 
5.00% 
5.00% 

Total risk-based capital 
Corporarion - 2009 
Corporation - 2008 
First Financial Bank - 2009 
First Financial Bank - 2008 

Tier I risk-based capital 
Corporation - 2009 
Corporation - 2008 
First Financial Bank - 2009 
First Financial Bank - 2008 

Tier I leverage capital 
Corporation - 2009 
Corporation - 2008 
First Financial Bank - 2009 
First Financial Bank - 2008 

$321,604 16.44% 
307,297 17.32% 
305.100 16.09% 
293,165 17.11% 

$302,167 15.45% 
291.017 16.40% 
288,791 15.23% 
280,015 16.34% 

$302,167 12.01% 
291,017 12.72% 
288,791 11.86% 
280,015 12.64% 

9 



FIRST F INANCIAL CORPORATION 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 
I 

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of First Financial Corporation: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of First Financial Corporation as of December 31, 2009 
and 2008 and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders' equity, and cash flows for each of rhe 
three years in the peiiod ended Decembet 31 , 2009. We also have audited First Financial Corporation's internal control 
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on crireria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework 
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission (COSO). First Financial Corporation's 
management is responsible for these financial statements, foi maintaining efifective internal contiol over financial reporting, 
and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over fmancial reporting, included in the accompanying 
Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on rhese 
financial srarements and an opinion on the company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform rhe audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finan
cial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effecrive inrernal control over financial reporting was main
tained in all material respects. Our audits ofthe financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence support
ing the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant esti
mates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over 
financial reporting included obtaining an undersranding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing rhe risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in rhe circumstances. 
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for out opinions. 

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with gener
ally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and proce
dures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit prepararion of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and rhat leceipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of 
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degiee of compliance with the policies oi pioceduies may deteiioiate. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of First Financial Corporation as ofDecember 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of irs operarions and its cash 
flows for each ofthe three years in the period ended December 31, 2009, in conformity with accounting principles general
ly accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion First Financial Corporation maintained, in all material 
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 3 1 . 2009, based on criteria established in 
Internal Control —Integrated Framework issued by the COSO. 

CrcM3<2--'rW)i^i^ uc-r^ 

Indianapolis. Indiana 
March 12. 2010 
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

The management of First Financial Corporation (the "Corporation") has prepared and is responsible for the preparation 
and accuracy of rhe consolidated financial statements and relared financial information included in the Annual Report. 

The management of the Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over finan
cial reporring as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under rhe Securiries Exchange Act of 1934. The Corporation's 
intetnal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted account
ing principles. The Corporation's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: (i) 
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 
of the assets of the Coipoiation; (ii) piovide leasonable assuiance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures ofthe Corporation are being made only in accordance with authorizarions of management and directois ofthe 
Cotporarion; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use or disposition ofthe Corporation's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Management assessed the Coipoiation's system of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, in 
relation to criteria for effective internal conttol over financial reporting as described in "Internal Control-Integrated 
Framework," issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this assess
ment, management concluded that, as ofDecember 31, 2009, its system of internal control over financial reporting is effec
tive and meets the criteria ofthe "Internal Contro 1-lnregrated Framework." 

Crowe Horwath LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, has issued a report dated March 12, 2010 on the 
Corporation's internal control over financial reporting. 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Management's discussion and analysis leviews the financial condition of First Financial Corporation at December 31 . 2009 
and 2008, and the results of its operations for the thiee years ended December 31, 2009. Where appropriate, factors that may 
affect future financial performance are also discussed. The discussion should be read in conjunction with the accompanying 
consolidated financial statements, related footnotes and selected financial data. 

A cautionary note about forward-looking statements: In its oral and written communication. Fitst Financial Coipoiation from 
time to time includes forward-looking statements, within the meaning ofthe Private Securiries Litigation Refoim Act of 1995. 
Such forward-looking statements can include statements about estimated cost savings, plans and objectives for future opeta
tions and expectations about peiformance, as well as economic and market conditions and trends. They often can be identified 
by the use of woids such as "expect," "may," "could." "intend." "project," "estimate," "believe" oi "anticipate." Fiist Financial 
Corporation may include forward-looking statements in filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, in other written 
materials such as this Annual Report and in oral statements made by senior management to analysts, investors, represenratives 
ofthe media and others. It is intended that these forward-looking statements speak only as ofthe date they are made, and First 
Financial Coiporation undertakes no obligation to update any foiwaid-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances 
aftei the date on which the forward-looking statement is made or to leflect the occunence of unanticipated events. 

By their narure, forward-looking statements are based on assumptions and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factois. 
Actual lesults may diffei mateiially from those contained in the foiward-looking statement. The discussion in this 
"Management's Discussion and j\nalysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition" lists some of the factors which 
could cause actual results to vary materially from those in any forward-looking statements. Other uncertainties which could 
affect Firsr Financial Corporation's future performance include the effects of competition, technological changes and regulatory 
developments; changes in fiscal, monetary and tax policies; market, economic, operational, liquidity, credir and interesr rate 
risks associated with Fitst Financial Corporation's business; inflation; competition in the financial services industry; changes in 
general economic conditions, eithei nationally oi regionally, resulting in, among othet things, credit quality deteiioration; and 
changes in securities markets. Investors should consider these risks, uncerrainties and othei factors in addition to those men
tioned by Fiist Financial Coipoiation in its othei filings from time to time when considering any forward-looking statement. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Firsr Financial Corporation (the Corporarion) is a financial services company. The Corporation, which is headquartered in 
Terre Haute, Ind., offers a wide variety of financial services including commercial, morrgage and consumer lending, lease 
financing, trust account services and deposiror services through its three subsidiaries. At the close of business in 2009 the 
Corporarion and its subsidiaries had 830 full-time equivalent employees. 

First Financial Bank is the largest bank in Vigo County, Ind. It operares 13 full-service banking branches within the county; 
five in Clay County, Ind.; one in Greene County, Ind.; three in Knox County, Ind.; five in Parke Counry, Ind.; one in 
Putnam County, Ind., five in Sullivan County, Ind.; four in VermiUion County, Ind.; one in Clark County, IU.; one in Coles 
County. IU.; three in Crawford Counry. IU.; one in Jasper County, III.; two in Lawrence Counry, 111.; two in Richland 
County, IU.; six in Vermilion County, IU.; and one in Wayne County, IU. In addition to its branches, it has a main office in 
downtown Terre Haute and a 50,000-square-foot commercial building on South Third Streer in Terre Haute, which serves as 
the Corporation's operations center and provides additional office space. Morris Plan has one office and is located in Vigo 
Counry 

First Financial Bank and Morris Plan face comperirion from other financial institutions. These competitors consist of com
meicial banks, a mutual savings bank and othei financial institutions, including consumer finance companies, insurance 
companies, brokerage firms and credit unions. 

The Coiporation's business activities are centered in west-central Indiana and east-central Illinois. The Corporation has no for
eign activities other rhan periodically investing available funds in time deposits held in foreign branches of domestic banks. 
Fofiest Sherer Inc. is a premier regional supplier ofinsurance, surety and other financial products. The Forrest Sherer brand is 
well recognized in the Midwesr, with more than 57 professionals and over 88 years of successful service to both businesses and 
households in their marker area. The agency has representation agreements with more than 40 regional and national insurers ro 
market their products of property and casualty insurance, surety bonds, employee benefit plans, life insurance and annuities. 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, as well as disclosures found else
where in this report are based upon First Financial Corporation's consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these financial 
statements requires the Corporation to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, rev
enues, and expenses. Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to the deter
mination of the allowance for loan losses, securities valuation and goodwill. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Allowance for loan losses. The allowance for loan losses represents management's estimate of losses inherent in the existing 
loan portfolio. The allowance for loan losses is increased by the provision for loan losses charged to expense and reduced by 
loans charged off, ner of recoveries. The allowance for loan losses is determined based on management's assessment of several 
facrors: reviews and evaluations of specific loans, changes in the nature and volume ofthe loan portfolio, current economic 
conditions and the related impact on segments of the loan porrfolio, hisrorical loan loss experience and the level of classified 
and nonperforming loans. 

Loans are considered impaired if based on current infoimation and events, it is probable that the Corporation will be 
unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or inreresr according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. 
When a loan is deemed impaired, impairment is measured by using the fair value of underlying collateral, the present value 
of the future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate stipulated in the loan agreemenr, or rhe estimated market 
value of the loan. In measuring the fair value of rhe coUareral. management uses assumptions (e.g., discount rate) and 
methodologies (e.g.. compaiison to the recenr selling price of similar assets) consistent with those that would be utilized by 
unrelated third parties. 

Changes in the fmancial condition of individual borrowers, economic conditions, historical loss experience, or the condition 
of the various markets in which collateial may be sold may affect the required level of the allowance for loan losses and the 
associated provision for loan losses. Should cash flow assumptions or market conditions change, a different amount may be 
lecorded for rhe allowance for loan losses and the associated provision for loan losses. 

Securities valuation. Securities avaUable-foi-sale ate carried ar fair value, wirh unrealized holding gains and losses reported 
separarely in accumulared other comprehensive income (loss), ner of rax. The Corporation obtains market values from a 
third parry on a monthly basis in order to adjust the securities to fair value. Equity securities that do not have readily deter
minable fair values are carried at cost. Additionally, all securities are required to be written down to fair value when a decline 
in fair value is orher than tempoiary; therefore, futuie changes in the fait value of securities could have a significant impact 
on the Corporation's operating results. In determining whether a market value decline is other rhan temporary, management 
considers the reason for the decline, the extent of the decline and the duration of the decline. 

Changes in credit ratings, financial condition of underlying debrors, defauh experience and marker liquidity affect the con
clusions on whether securities are othei-than-temporarily impaired. Additional losses may be recorded through earnings for 
other rhan temporary impairmenr, should rhere be an adverse change in rhe expected cash flows fot these investments. 
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Goodwill. The canying value of goodwill requites management to use estimates and assumptions about the fail value of 
the reporting unit compared to its book value. An impairmenr analysis is prepared on an annual basis. Fair values of the 
reporting units aie deteimined by an analysis which considers cash flows streams, profitability and estimated market val
ues of the reporring unir. The majority of the Coiporarion's goodwill is recorded ar Forest Sherer. Inc. 

Management believes the accounting estimates lelated to the allowance for loan losses, valuation of investment securities 
and the valuation of goodwiU are "critical accounting estimates" because: (1) the estimates are highly susceprible to change 
from period ro period because rhey require management to make assumptions concerning, among othei factors, the 
changes in the types and volumes of the portfolios, valuation assumptions, and economic conditions, and (2) the impact of 
recognizing an impaiiment oi loan loss could have a material effect on the Corporation's assets reported on the balance 
sheet as well as net income. 

Net income for 2009 was $22.7 million, or $1.73 per share. This represents an 8.3% decrease in net income and an 8.5% 
decrease in earnings per share, compared to 2008. Return on assets at December 31 . 2009 decreased 12.8% to 0.95% 
compaied to 1.09% at Decembet 31, 2008. 

NET INTEREST INCOME 

The piincipal source of the Coiporation's earnings is net interest income, which represents the difference between 
interest earned on loans and investments and the interest cost associated with deposits and other sources of funding. 
Net interest income was increased in 2009 to $87.0 miUion compared to $81.5 miUion in 2008. Total average inter
est-earning assets grew to $2.24 billion in 2009 from $2.14 biUion in 2008. The tax-equivalent yield on these assets 
decreased to 5.88% in 2009 from 6 . 5 1 % in 2008. Total aveiage interest-bearing liabilities increased to $1.77 billion 
in 2009 from $1.71 biUion in 2008. The average cost of these interest-bearing liabilities decreased to 2.22% in 2009 
from 3.06% in 2008. 

The net interest margin increased from 4.06% in 2008 to 4 .13% in 2009. This increase is primarily the resulr of the 
decreased costs of funding provided by interest-bearing habilities. Earning asset yields decreased 63 basis points while 
the rate on interest-bearing liabilities decreased by 84 basis points. 

The following table sets forth the components of net interest income due to changes in volume and rate. The table 
information compares 2009 to 2008 and 2008 to 2007. 

2009 Compared to 2008 
Increase (Decrease) Due to 

2008 Compared to 2007 
Increase (Decrease) Due to 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Interest earned on 
interest-earning assets: 

Loans (0 (2) 
Taxable investment 

securities 
Tax-exempt investment 

securiries (2) 
Federal funds sold 

Total interesr income 

Inreresr paid on 
interesr-bearing liabUities: 

Transaction accounts 
Time deposits 
Short-term borrowings 
Other borrowings 

Total interest expense 
Net interesr income 

Volume 

$ 7,709 

(154) 

256 
(352) 

$ 7,459 

306 
1,188 

469 
(749) 

1,214 
$ 6,245 

Rate 

$(11,526) 

(2,408) 

(278) 
(455) 

$(14,667) 

(6,679) 
(5,418) 

(692) 
(835) 

(13,624) 
$ (1,043) 

Volume/ 
Rate 

$ (884) 

15 

(5) 
315 

$ (559) 

(212) 
(279) 
(304) 

33 
(762) 

$ 203 

Total 

$(4,701) 

(2,547) 

(27) 
(492) 

$(7,767) 

(6,585) 
(4,509) 

(527) 
(1,551) 

(13,172) 
$ 5,405 

Volume 

$3,218 

2,172 

(244) 
259 

$ 5,405 

1,470 
(1,013) 

261 
555 

1,273 
$4,132 

Rate 

$ (8,261) 

(379) 

79 
(389) 

$(8,950) 

(3,981) 
(5,468) 

(692) 
(1,189) 

(11,330) 
$ 2,380 

Volume/ 
Rate 

$ 

I. 

i 

(251) 

(35) 

(1) 
(131) 
(418) 

(463) 
189 

(112) 
(34) 

(420) 
2 

Total 

$ (5,294) 

1,758 

(166) 
(261) 

$ (3,963) 

(2,974) 
(6,292) 

(543) 
(668) 

(10,477) 
$ 6,514 

(') For purposes of these computations, nonaccruing loans are included in the daily average loan amounts outstanding. 

(2) Interest income includes the effect of tax equivalent adjustments using a federal tax rate of 35%. 
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PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 

The provision for loan losses charged to expense is based upon ciedit loss experience and the results of a detailed 
analysis estimating an appropriate and adequate allowance foi loan losses. The analysis includes the evaluation of 
impaired loans as prescribed undei Accounting Standards Codification (ASC-310), pooled loans as prescribed under 
ASC 450-10, and economic and other risk factors as outlined in various Joint Inteiagency Statements issued by the 
bank regulatoiy agencies. Fot the year ended December 31, 2009, the provision for loan losses was $11.9 miUion, an 
increase of $4 million, or 51.1%, compared to 2008. The increase was the result of several components lelated to 
the analysis of the Corporation's Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses, including increasing nonperforming and 
impaired loan tiends. 
Net chaige-offs for 2009 were $8.7 million as compared to $6.9 miUion for 2008 and $7.4 million for 2007. 
Non-accrual loans increased 187.9% to $36.0 mUlion at December 31, 2009 from $12.5 million at December 31, 
2008. 

NON-INTEREST INCOME 

Non-interest income of $28.5 million increased $3.1 miUion from the $25.4 miflion earned in 2008. This increase 
was highlighted by the gain on bargain purchase of $5.1 miUion, the gain on sale ofthe credit card portfolio of $2.5 
milhon and the gain on sale of mortgage loans of $2.3 miUion that were offset by the inciease in losses lecoided for 
other-than-temporarily impaired securiries of $5.0 miUion. 

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES 

Non-interest expenses increased to $73.4 million for 2009 from $66.4 million for 2008. Of this $7.0 million 
increase, 45% was due to the higher cost of FDIC insurance, which increased $3.1 million. Salaries and employee 
benefits increased 2.4% or $972 thousand, while occupancy and equipment expenses increased $432 thousand or 
5.0%. Other expenses increased $2.5 miUion, with much ofthe increase related to loan collection costs, core deposit 
intangible amortization and expenses associated with the acquisition of The First National Bank of DanvUle from 
the FDIC. 

INCOME TAXES 

The Coiporation's federal income tax provision was $7.6 million in 2009 compared to a provision of $7.8 mUlion in 
2008. The overall effective tax rate in 2009 of 25.0% compares to a 2008 effective rate of 24.0%. 

COMPARISON OF 2008 TO 2007 

Net income for 2008 was $24.8 million or $1.89 per share compared to $25.6 million in 2007 or $1.94 per 
share. This reduction in net income was the lesult of other-than-temporary impairment of a security that reduced 
income $5.8 million before taxes. 
Net interest income increased $6.7 million in 2008 compared to 2007 as total average interest-earning assets 
increased $85.4 miUion and the tax-equivalent net intetest maigin increased to 4.06% in 2008 from 3.92% in 2007. 
This increase was primarily the result of the cost of funding declining at a faster pace than the decline in the earnings 
on earning assets. 
The provision for loan losses increased $1.3 million from $6.6 million in 2007 to $7.9 million in 2008, and net 
charge-offs decreased $472 thousand from $7.4 million in 2007 to $6.9 miOion in 2008. Net non-interest income 
and expense increased $7.8 million from 2007 to 2008. Non-interest expenses increased $1.7 miUion whUe non-
interest income decreased $6.1 mUlion. The decrease in non-interest income resulted primarily from other-than-
temporary impairment ofa security that reduced income $5.8 million before taxes in 2008. 
The provision for income taxes fell $1.6 miflion from 2007 to 2008 and the effective tax fate dropped from 
26.8% in 2007 to 24.0% in 2008. 
The Corporation's total assets increased 3.2% or $71.1 miflion at December 31, 2008, from a year earlier. 
Available-for-sale securities increased $38.9 million at December 31. 2008, from the previous year. Loans, net of 
unearned income, increased by $29.5 million to $1.46 billion. Deposits increased by $33.8 miflion while bor
rowings increased by $38.0 million. 
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The Corporation's total assets increased 9.4% or $216.1 million at December 31, 2009, from a year earlier. 
Available-for-sale securities decreased $9.7 miUion at December 31, 2009, from the previous year. Loans, net of 
unearned income, increased by $160.4 mUhon, to $1.63 billion. Deposits increased $226.2 miUion whUe borrow
ings decreased by $43.5 million. 

Total shareholders' equity increased $19.6 mUlion to $306.5 miOion at December 31, 2009. Net income was 
partially offset by highei dividends and the continued repurchase of corporate stock. The Corporation decreased 
purchases of treasury stock in 2009, acquiring 22,000 shares at a cost of $616 thousand compared to 52,744 
shares during 2008 at a cost of $1.5 million. Theie weie also 35,000 shaies from the tteasury with a value of 
$971 thousand that weie contiibuted to the ESOP plan. Increases in the fair values of certain investment securi
ties increased other comprehensive income as the Corporation recorded a net unrealized gain on available-for-
sale securities of $10.9 miOion. Other comprehensive income also included a decrease of $2.5 million related to 
the change in the unrealized gain on post-retirement benefits in accordance with ASC 715. 
Following is an analysis of the components of the Corporation's balance sheet. 

SECURITIES 

The Coipoiation's investment stiategy seeks to maximize income from the investment portfolio while using it as 
a risk management tool and ensuring safety of principal and capital. During 2009 the portfolio's balance 
decreased by 1.62%. The average life ofthe portfolio declined from 3.84 years in 2008 to 4.4 years in 2009. The 
portfolio stiucture will continue to piovide cash flows to be reinvested during 2010. 
Year-end securities maturity schedules were comprised ofthe following: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

U.S. government sponsored 
entity mortgage-backed 
securities and agencies(i) 

Collateralized mortgage obligarions(' 
States and political subdivisions 
Corporate obligations 

Total 
Equities 

TOTAL 

1 Year and Less 
Balance 

$ 2,062 
) 

7,060 
— 

9,122 
— 

$ 9,122 

Rate 

0.61% 
-

7.10 

5.63 
— 

1 to 5 Years 

Balance 

$31,339 
-

37,980 
7,072 

76,391 
_ 

$76,391 

Rate 

4.20% 
-

7.52 
5.60 
5.98 

— 

5 to 10 Years 

Balance 

$ 88,652 
27 

'k4,<0GG 

_ 
132,745 

_ 
$132,745 

Rate 

4.53% 
9.80 
6.54 

5.20 
— 

Over 10 Years 

Balance 

$182,446 
119.537 
59,627 

1.416 
363,026 

5.962 
$368,988 

Rate 

5.21% 
4.70 
6.48 
4.51 
5.25 

~ 

2009 
Total 

$304,499 
119,564 
148,733 

8,488 
581,284 

5,962 
$587,246 

(') Distribution of maturiries is based on the esrimated average life ofthe asset. 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

U.S. government sponsored 
enrity mortgage-backed 
securities and agencies(') 

Collateralized mor^^ge obligarions(' 
Stares and polirical subdivisions 
Corporate obligations 

Total 
Equities 

TOTAL 

1 Year and Less 
Balance 

$ 937 
) 

13,154 
_ 

14,091 
_ 

$14,091 

Rate 

4.34% 
-

6.85 

6.68 
— 

1 to 5 Years 

Balance 

$28,467 
-

37,134 
6,394 

71,995 
_ 

$71,995 

Rate 

4.32% 
-

7.51 
5.60 
7.29 

— 

5 to 10 Years 

Balance 

$ 88,761 
8 

40,515 
_ 

129,284 
_ 

$129,284 

Rate 

4.69% 
11.37 
6.83 

5.77 
— 

Over 10 Years 

Balance 

$247,466 
70,219 
53.038 
4,239 

374,962 
6,583 

$381,545 

Rate 

5.54% 
6.15 
6.27 
7.74 
5.40 

2008 
Total 

$365,631 
70,227 

143,841 
10,633 

590,332 
6,583 

$596,915 

(') Distriburion of maturities is based on the estimated average life ofthe asset. 

9 
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LOAN PORTFOLIO 

Loans outstanding by major category as ofDecember 31 for each ofthe last five years and the maturities at year-

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Loan Category 

Commercial, financial and agricultural 
Real estate - construction 
Real estate - mortgage 
Consumer 
Lease financing 

TOTAL 

Credit card loans held-for-sale 

2009 

$ 558.211 
27.231 

729,668 
314.417 

2.313 
$1,631,840 

$ -

2008 

$ 499.636 
26,137 

628,027 
302,977 

1,878 
$1,458,655 

$ 12,800 

2007 

$ 461,086 
29,637 

673,355 
262,858 

2,275 
$1,429,211 

$ 14,068 

2006 2005 

$ 407,995 $ 382,214 
33.336 31,918 

691,989 707,008 
257,065 272,062 

2,604 2,845 
$1,392,989 $1,396,047 

$ - $ -

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 
Within 

One Year 

After One 
But Within 
Five Years 

After Five 
Years Total 

Maturity Distribution 

Commercial, financial and agricultural 
Real estate - construction 

TOTAL 

$ 232,432 
4.445 

$ 284.887 
13.193 

40,892 
9,593 

558,211 
27,231 

$ 236,877 $ 298,080 $ 50,485 585,442 

Real estate - mortgage 
Consumer 
Lease financing 

TOTAL 

Loans maturing after one year with: 
Fixed interest rates 
Variable interest rates 

TOTAL 

729,668 
314,417 

2,313 
$1,631,840 

$ 102,866 $ 37,158 
195,214 13,327 

$ 298,080 $ 50,485 
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ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES 

The activity in the Corporation's allowance for loan losses is shown in the following analysis: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

Amount ofloans outstanding 
at December 31, $1,631,840 $1,458,655 $1,429,211 $1,392,989 $1.396,047 

Average amount ofloans by year $1,563,274 $1,451,911 $1,409.051 $1,384.138 $1,441,247 

Allowance for loan losses at beginning of year 
Addition resulting from acquisition $ 16,280 $ 15.351 $ 16,169 $ 16,042 $ 19,918 
Loans charged off: 
Commercial, financial and agricultural 
Real estate - mortgage 
Installment 
Leasing 

Total loans charged off 

Recoveries of loans previously charged off: 
Commercial, financial and agricultural 
Real estate - mortgage 
Installment 
Leasing 

Total recoveries 

Net loans charged off 
Provision charged to expense 

Balance at end of year 

Ratio of net chaige-offs duiing peiiod 
to aveiage loans outstanding 

The allowance is maintained at an amount management believes sufficient to absorb probable incurred losses in 
the loan porrfolio. Monitoring loan quality and maintaining an adequate allowance is an ongoing process overseen 
by senior management and the loan review function. On at least a quarterly basis, a formal analysis of the adequacy 
of the allowance is prepared and reviewed by management and the Board of Directors. This analysis serves as a 
poinr in rime assessment of the level of the allowance and serves as a basis for provisions for loan losses. The loan 
quality monitoring process includes assigning loan grades and the use of a watch list to identify loans of concern. 

Included in the $1.6 billion ofloans outstanding at December 31, 2009 are $67.7 miOion of covered loans. 
Covered loans charged ofî  since acquisition are $84 thousand of commercial, fmancial and agricultural loans; $115 
thousand of real estate and mortgage loans; and $22 thousand of installment loans. There have been no recoveries 
on these charged-off loans. 

The analysis of the allowance foi loan losses includes the allocation of specific amounts of the allowance to individ
ual problem loans, generally based on an analysis of the collateral securing those loans. Portions of the allowance 
are also allocated to loan portfolios, based upon a variety of factors including historical loss experience, trends in 
the type and volume of the loan portfolios, tiends in delinquent and non-peiforming loans, and economic trends 
affecting our market. These components are added together and compared to the balance of our allowance at the 
evaluation date. The table on the following page presents the allocation of the allowance to the loan portfolios at 
year-end. 

2,997 
1,881 
6,783 

11,661 

574 
523 

1.851 

2,948 

8,713 
11,870 

$ 19.437 $ 

.56% 

2,406 
1,274 
5,914 

9.594 

704 
101 

1.863 

2,668 

6,926 
7,855 

16.280 $ 

.48% 

3.433 
1.026 
5,712 

5 
10,176 

389 
139 

2,250 

2,778 

7,398 
6,580 

15,351 $ 

.53% 

2,066 
1.617 
6.826 

10,509 

1,262 
187 

2,204 

3,653 

6,856 
6,983 

16,169 $ 

.50% 

6,093 
2,590 
8,809 

17,492 

284 
343 

1,291 

1,918 

15,574 
11,698 

16,042 

1.08% 
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(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 
Commercial, financial and agricultural 
Real estate - mortgage 
Consumer 

TOTAL ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES 

2,634 
1,599 
5,204 

$10,181 
1,517 
4,582 

$10,090 
1,245 
4,016 

$ 9,043 
1,364 
5,762 

$ 8,148 
867 

7,027 

$19,437 $16,280 $15,351 $16.169 ;i6,042 

NONPERFORMING LOANS 

Management monitors the components and status of nonperforming loans as a part of the evaluation procedures used 
in determining the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses. It is the Corporation's policy to discontinue the accrual 
of interest on loans where, in management's opinion, serious doubt exists as to collectibility. The amounts shown 
below represent non-accrual loans, loans which have been restructured to provide for a reduction or deferral of interest 
or principal because of deterioration in the fmancial condition of the borrower and those loans which are past due 
more than 90 days where the Corporation continues to accrue interest. 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

Non-accrual loans 
Restructured loans 
Accruing loans past due over 90 days 

$35,953 
90 

8.218 

$12,486 
98 

3.624 

$ 7,971 
50 

4.462 

$ 9,893 
52 

4,691 

$ 8,464 
57 

6,354 
$44,261 $16,208 $12,483 $14,636 $14,875 

The ratio ofthe allowance for loan losses as a percentage of nonperforming loans was 44% at December 31, 2009, com
pared to 100% in 2008. The ratio of nonperforming loans excluding covered loans was 60% at December 31, 2009. The 
following loan categories comprise significant components ofthe nonperforming loans at December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 Covered Loans 2009 2008 

Non-accrual loans: 
1-4 family residential 
Commercial loans 
Consumer loans 

Past due 90 days or more: 
I -4 family residential 
Commeicial loans 
Consumei loans 

$ 168 
7,396 

_ 
$ 7,524 

$ 292 
4,113 

2 
$ 4,407 

2% 
98 

100% 

7% 
93 

_ 
100% 

$ 2.917 
30,961 

2,075 
$35,953 

$ 1.837 
5,937 

444 
$ 8,218 

8% 
86 

6 
100% 

22% 
72 

6 
100% 

$ 1,835 
9,210 
1,441 

$12,486 

$ 1,495 
1,582 

547 
$ 3,624 

14% 
14 
12 

100% 

4 1 % 
44 
15 

100% 

Management consideis the present allowance to be appropriate and adequate to cover losses inherent in the loan port
folio based on the current economic environment. However, future economic changes cannot be predicted. 
Deteriorating economic conditions could result in an inciease in the lisk chaiacteiistics of the loan portfolio and an 
increase in the potential for loan losses. 
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DEPOSITS 

The information below presents the average amount of deposits and rates paid on those deposits for 2009, 2008 
and 2007. 

2009 2008 2007 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

Non-interest-bearing 
demand deposits 

Interest-bearing demand deposits 
Savings deposits 
Time deposits: 
$100,000 or more 
Other time deposits 

TOTAL 

Amount 

$ 280,668 
280,338 
421,412 

194,576 
482,193 

$1,659,187 

Rate 

0.40% 
0.46% 

2.63% 
2.77% 

Amount 

$ 236,628 
247.017 
433.179 

183.664 
459.916 

$1,560,404 

Rate 

1.11% 
1.60% 

3.67% 
3.54% 

Amount 

$ 226.822 
198.368 
410,919 

189,501 
477,114 

$1,502,724 

Rate 

0.94% 
2.62% 

4.66% 
4.30% 

The maturities of certificates of deposit of $100 thousand or more outstanding at December 31, 2009, are summa
rized as follows: 

3 months or less $ 49,731 
Over 3 through 6 months 49.460 
Over 6 through 12 months 58.990 
Over 12 months 80,649 

TOTAL $238,830 

^ 
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FINANCIAL CONDITION — SUMMARY 

OTHER BORROWINGS 

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank decreased to $326.1 million in 2009 compared to $378.6 million in 
2008. The Asset/Liability Committee reviews rhese investments and fiinding sources and considers the related strate
gies on a weekly basis. See Interest Rate Sensitivity and Liquidity below for more information. 

CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Bank regulatory agencies have established capital adequacy standards which are used extensively in their monitor
ing and control of the industry. These standards relate capital to level of risk by assigning different weightings to 
assets and certain off-balance-sheet activity. As shown in the footnote to the consolidated financial statements 
("Regulatory Matteis"), the Coipoiation's capital exceeds the lequiiements to be considered well capitalized at 
December 31, 2009. 

First Financial Corporation's objective continues to be to maintain adequate capital to merit the confidence of its 
customers and shareholders. To warrant this confidence, the Corporarion's management maintains a capital posi
tion which they believe is sufficient to absorb unforeseen financial shocks wirhout unnecessarily restricting divi
dends to its shareholders. The Corporation's dividend payout latio foi 2009 and 2008 was 52.0% and 47.1%, 
lespectively. The Coiporation expects to continue its policy of paying regular cash dividends, subject to future 
earnings and regulatory restrictions and capital requirements. 

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY AND LIQUIDITY 

First Financial Corporation has established lisk measuies, limits and policy guidelines for managing interest rate risk 
and liquidity. Responsibility for management of these functions resides with the Asset/Liability Committee. The pri
mary goal of the Asset/Liability Committee is to maximize net interest income within the interest rate risk limits 
approved by the Board of Directors. 

Interest Rate Risk: Management considers interest rate risk to be the Coipoiation's most significant market risk. 
Interest rate risk is the exposure to changes in net interest income as a result of changes in interest rates. 
Consistency in the Coipoiation's net interest income is largely dependent on the effective management of this risk. 

The Asset/Liability position is measured using sophisticated risk management tools, including earnings simulation 
and maiket value of equity sensitivity analysis. These tools allow management to quantify and monitoi both shoit-
and long-teim exposure to interesr rate risk. Simulation modeling measures the effects of changes in intetest tates. 
changes in the shape of the yield curve and the effects of embedded options on net intetest income. This measure 
projects eainings in the vaiious environments over the next three years. It is important to note that measuies of 
interest rate risk have limitations and are dependent on vaiious assumptions. These assumptions ate inherently 
uncertain and, as a resulr, the model cannot precisely predict the impact of interest rate fluctuations on net interest 
income. Actual results will differ from simulated results due to timing, frequency and amount of interest rate 
changes as well as overall market conditions. The Committee has performed a thorough analysis of these assump
tions and believes them to be valid and theoietically sound. These assumptions are continuously monitored for 
behavioral changes. 

The Corporation from time to time utilizes derivatives to manage interest rate risk. Management continuously eval
uates the merits of such interest rate risk products but does not anticipate the use of such products to become a 
major part ofthe Corporation's risk management strategy. 

The table on the following page shows the Corporation's estimated sensitivity profile as ofDecember 31, 2009. 
The change in interest rates assumes a parallel shift in interest rates of 100 and 200 basis points. Given a 100 basis 
point increase in rates, net interest income would increase 0.78% over the next 12 months and increase 2.23% 
over the foOowing 12 months. Given a 100 basis point decrease in rates, net interest income would decrease 
0.02% over the next 12 months and decrease 0.06% over the following 12 months. These estimates assume all 
rate changes occur overnight and management takes no action as a lesult of this change. 
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Basis Point 
Interest Rate Change 

Percentage Change in Net Interest Income 

12 months 

0.54% 
-0.02 
0.78 

-0.10 

24 months 

0.47% 
-0.06 
2.23 
2.45 

36 months 

0.56% 
0.02 
4.17 
6.29 

Down 200 
Down 100 
Up 100 
Up 200 

Typical late shock analysis does not reflect management's ability to react and theieby leduce the effects of rate 
changes, and represents a worst-case scenario. 

Liquidity Risk: Liquidity is measured by the bank's ability to raise funds to meet the obligations of its customers, 
including deposit withdrawals and credit needs. This is accomplished primarily by maintaining sufficient liquid 
assets in the form of investmenr securities and core deposits. The Corporation has $9.1 million of investments 
that mature throughout the coming 12 months. The Corporation also anticipates $126.7 million of principal 
payments from mortgage-backed securities. Given the current rate environment, the Corporation anticipates 
$17.9 mUlion in securities to be caOed within the next 12 months. 

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS 

The Corporation has various financial obligarions, including contractual obligations and commitments, that may 
require future cash payments. 

Contractual Obligations: The following table presents, as ofDecember 31, 2009. significant fixed and determinable 
contractual obligations to third parties by payment date. Further discussion of the nature of each obligation is 
included in the referenced note to the consolidated financial statements. 

Note One Year 
Reference or Less 

$1,081,089 
440,293 

10 30,436 
11 202,250 

Payments Due In 

One to Three t o 
Three Years Five Years 

$ - $ 
229,556 38,659 

- -
22,067 101,000 

Over Five 
Years 

$ 
104 

-
7.420 

Total 

$1,081,089 
708,612 

30,436 
332,737 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 
Deposits without a stated maturity 
Consumer certificates of deposit 
Short-term borrowings 
Other borrowings 

Commitments: The following table details the amount and expected maturities of significant commitments as of 
December 31, 2009. Furthei discussion of these commitments is included in Note 13 to the consolidated finan
cial statements. 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 
Total Amount 

Committed 
One Year 
or Less 

Over One 
Year 

Commitments to extend ciedit: 
Unused loan commitments 
Commeicial letters of credit 

$290,159 
15.791 

il68,773 $121,386 
12,583 3,208 

Commitments to extend credit, including loan commitments, standby and commercial letters of credit do not neces
sarily represent future cash requirements, in that these commitments often expire without being drawn upon. 

OUTLOOK 

The Corporation's primary market is west-central Indiana and east-central Illinois. The market is primarily driven 
by the retail, higher education and health care industries. Typically, this market does not expand or contiact at 
rates that are experienced by both the state and national economies. It is not anticipated that labor conditions will 
improve dramatically in 2010, although it is expected that retails sales will increase. Therefore, the Corporation 
anticipates limited growth opportunities in 2010. 

9 



FIRST F INANCIAL CORPORATION 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET - AVERAGE BALANCES AND INTEREST RATES 

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 

ASSETS 

Interest-earning assets: 

Loans (i) (2) 

Taxable investment securities 

Tax-exempt investments (2) 

Federal funds sold 

Tota l interest-earning assets 

Non-interest earning assers: 

Cash and due from banks 

Premises and equipment, net 

O the r assets 

Less allowance for loan losses 

Average 
Balance 

$1,563,274 

482 ,237 
188,160 

6,047 
2 ,239,718 

65,069 

32,470 

79,419 
(16,576) 

2009 

Interest 

95,809 

22,755 
13,160 

16 

131,740 

Yield/ 
Rate 

6 . 1 3 % 
4.72 

6.99 
0.26 

5 .88% 

December 31 , 

Average 
Balance 

$1,451,911 
485 ,194 

184.574 

19,729 
2,141,408 

58,676 

32,524 

64,952 

(15.539) 

2008 

Interest 

100,510 

25 ,303 
13,188 

507 
139,508 

Yield/ 
Rate 

Average 
Balance 

6 .92% $1,409,051 

5.22 

7.14 

2.57 

6 . 5 1 % 

444,220 

188,012 

14,756 

2 ,056,039 

61,655 
32,762 

64,801 

(15 ,665) 

2007 

Interest 

105,804 

23 ,545 
13,354 

768 

143,471 

Yield/ 
Rate 

7 . 5 1 % 
5.30 

7.10 

5.20 

6 . 9 8 % 

TOTALS 

LIABILITIES AND 
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Interest-bearing liabilities: 

Transaction accounts 
Time deposits 
Shorr-term borrowings 
Other borrowings 
Total interest-bearing 

liabUities: 

Non interesr-bearing 
liabilities: 

Demand deposits 
Other 

Shareholders' equiry 
TOTALS 

$2.400,100 

701,750 
676,769 

53,743 
339,460 

$2,282,021 $2,199,592 

3,075 0.44% $ 680,196 
18,527 2.74 

541 1.01 
17,176 5.06 

9,660 1.42% $ 609,287 12,634 2.07% 
643,580 

37,352 

353,598 

23 ,036 

1,068 

18,726 

3.58 

2.86 

5.30 

666,615 
32,140 

343 ,767 

29 ,322 

1,611 

19,394 

4.40 

5.01 

5.64 

1,771,722 39,319 2.22% 1,714,726 52,490 3.06% 1,651,809 62,961 3.81% 

280,668 
46,278 

2,098,668 

301,432 
$2,400,100 

236,628 
43,045 

1.994,399 

287,622 
$2,282,021 

226.822 
42,974 

1,921,605 

277,987 
$2,199,592 

Net interesr earnings 

Net yield on interest-earning assets 

92,421 $ 87,018 $ 80,510 

.13% 4.06% 3.92% 

(') For purposes of these computations, nonaccruing loans are included in the daily average loan amounts outstanding. 

(2) Interest income includes the effect of tax equivalent adjustments using a federal tax rate of 35%. 
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MARKET AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION 

At year-end 2009 shareholders owned 13,129,630 shares ofthe Corporation's common stock. The stock is tiaded 
on the NASDAQ Global under the symbol THFF. 

Historically, the Corporation has paid cash dividends semi-annually and currently expects that comparable cash 
dividends will continue to be paid in the future. The following table gives quarterly high and low trade prices and 
dividends per share during each quarter for 2009 and 2008. 

Quarter ended 

2009 

Trade Price 

High Low 

Cash 
Dividends 
Declared 

2008 

Trade Price 

High 

Cash 
Dividends 

Low Declared 

March 31 

June 30 

September 30 

December 31 

$41.16 $29.76 

$42.67 $31.51 $.45 
$33.52 $28.57 
$31.52 $26.90 $ .45 

$32.06 $25.30 

$33.31 $28.16 $.44 

$49.30 $30.05 

$47.70 $31.01 $ .45 

TOTAL RETURN PERFORMANCE 

^ 
^ 

12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07 12/31/08 12/31/09 
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Di rec tors of First F inancia l Corporat ion and First F inancia l Bani t 
Seated: WUliam R. Krieble, Norman L. Lowery, Donald E. Smith, Thomas T. Dinkel and Tony George. Standing: B. Guille Cox, Jr., 
Virginia L. Smith, WiUiam J. Voges, Gregory L. Gibson, W. Curris Brighton and Ronald K. Rich. 

C O R P O R A T E L E A D E R S H I P 

DIRECTORS 
First Financial Corporation 
and First Financial Banl< 

W. Curris Brighron 
B. GuiUe Cox, Jr. 
Thomas T. Dinkel 
Anton Hulman George 
Gregory L. Gibson 
WiUiam R. Krieble 
Norman L. Lowery 
Ronald K. Rich 
Donald E. Smith 
Virginia L. Smith 
William J. Voges 

DIRECTORS 
The Morris Plan Conipany 
of Terre Haute 

David L. Bailey 
Jeffrey G. Belskus 
Thomas S. Clary 
Mark J. Fuson 
Norman D. Lowery 
James F. Nasser 
Jeffrey B. Smith 

DIRECTORS 
Forrest Sherer Inc. 

John W. Dinkel 
J. Barton Douglas 

Norman L. Lowery 
John S. Lukens 
David W. Marietta 
Dennis S. Michael 
Jerry R. Mueller 
Robert F. Prox III 

COMMUNITY DIRECTORS 
First Financial Bank, Clay Region 

David L. Barr 
Sam J. Emmert 
Max Gibson 
Rodger McHargue 
James E. Pell 
John P. Stelle 

COMMUNITY DIRECTORS 
First Financial Banl<, Citizens Region 

Henry J. Antonini 
Michael A. Carry 
Robert DeVerter 
Danny F. Wesch 
Terri Williamson 

COMMUNITY DIRECTORS 
First Financial Bank, Community Region 

Norman D. Lowery 
Avery J. McKinney 
V. Bruce Walkup 
Jeffrey L. Wilson 

COMMUNITY DIRECTORS 
First Financial Bank, Crawford Region 

Jerry L. Bailey 
W. J. Chamblin 
Norman D. Lowery 
Steven A. McGahey 
V. Bruce Walkup 

COMMUNITY DIRECTORS 
First Financial Bank, Marshall Region 

Fred S. Barth 
Byron R. Calvert 
WiUiam F. Meehling 
Norman P. Yeley 

COMMUNITY DIRECTORS 
First Financial Bank, Parke Region 

James R. Bosley 
Michael A. Carry 
Thomas S. Clary 
Charles A. Cooper 

COMMUNITY DIRECTORS 
First Financial Bank, Sullivan Region 

Thomas S. Clary 
Robert F. Dukes 
Henry T. Smith 
Robert E. Springer 
V. Bruce Walkup 



F I R S T B A N K I N G C E N T E R S 
INDIANA 
Vigo County 

Terre Haute Main Office* 
One First Financial Plaza 
Sixth & Wabash 
812-238-6000 

Honey Creek Mall* 
U.S. 41 South 
812-238-6000 

Indiana State Oniverslty* 
Hulman Memorial Union 
812-238-6000 

Industrial Park* 
1749 East Industrial Drive 
812-238-6000 

Maple Avenue* 
4065 Maple Avenue 
812-238-6000 

Meadows* 
350 South 25th Street 
812-238-6000 

Plaza North* 
Ft. Harrison & Lafayette 
812-238-6000 

Seelyville* 
9520 East U.S. 40 
812-238-6000 

Southland* 
3005 South Seventh Street 
812-238-6000 

Springhlll* 
4500 U.S. 41 South 
812-238-6000 

Sycamore Terrace* 
2425 South State Road 46 
812-238-6000 

West Terre Haute* 
309 National Avenue 
812-238-6000 
Westminster Village 
1120 East Davis Drive 
812-238-6000 

The Morr is Plan Company 
of Terre Haute 

817 Wabash Avenue 
812-238-6063 

Clay County 

Brazil* 
7995 North State Road 59 
812-443-4481 

Brazil Downtown* 
18 North Walnur 
812-448-3357 

Brazil Eastside* 
2180 East Narional Avenue 
812-448-8110 

Clay City* 
502-504 Main Street 
812-939-2145 

Poland* 
8490 East State Road 42 
812-986-2115 

Greene County 

Worthlngton* 
9 North Commercial Street 
812-875-3021 

Knox County 

Monroe City* 
201 West First Street 
812-743-5151 
Sandborn 
102 North Anderson Street 
812-694-8462 

VIncennes* 
2707 North Sixth Street 
812-882-4800 

Parke County 

Rockville* 

1311 North Lincoln Road 
765-569-3171 
Rockville Downtown* 
120 East Ohio Street 
765-569-3442 
Marshall 
10 South Main Street 
765-597-2261 
Montezuma* 
232 East Crawford Street 
765-245-2706 

Rosedale 
62 East Central Street 
765-548-2266 

Putnam County 

Greencastle* 
101 South Warren Drive 
765-653-4444 

Sullivan County 

Sullivan* 
15 South Main Street 
812-268-3331 

Carlisle* 
8571 Old US 41 South 
812-398-4100 

Dugger 
8100 East Main Street 
812-648-2251 

Farmersburg* 
819 Wesr Main Street 
812-696-2106 

Hymera 
102 South Main Streer 
812-383-4933 

Vermill ion County 

Newport* 
100 West Market Street 
765-492-3321 

Cayuga 
211 Curtis Street 
765-492-3391 

Clinton* 
221 Sourh Main Srreet 
765-832-3504 

Clinton Crown Hill* 
1775 East State Road 163 
765-832-5546 

ILLINOIS 

Clark County 

Marshall* 
215 North Michigan 
217-826-6311 

Coles County 

Charleston* 
820 West Lincoln Avenue 
217-345-4824 

Crawford County 

Robinson* 
108 West Main Street 
618-544-8666 

Robinson Motor Bank* 
(Drive-Through Only) 
602 West Walnut Street 
618-544-3355 

Oblong* 
301 East Main Street 
618-592-4252 

Jasper County 

Newton* 
601 West Jourdan Street 
618-783-2022 

Lawrence County 

Lawrenceville* 
1601 State Street 
618-943-3323 

Sumner 
211 South Christy 
618-936-2321 

Richland County 

Olney* 
240 East Chestnut Street 
618-395-8676 

Olney* 
1110 South West Street 
618-395-2112 

Vermilion County 

Danville* 
One Towne Centre 
217-442-0362 

Danville* 
2750 North Vermillion Srreet 
217-431-8750 

Danville* 
901 North Gilbert Street 
217-431-3486 

Danville* 
421 South Gilbert Street 
217-477-4512 

Ridge Farm* 
11 South State Street 
217-247-2126 

Westville* 
101 East Main Street 
217-267-2147 

Wayne County 

Fairfield* 
303 West Delaware 
618-842-2145 

*FirstPlus 24-hour 
ATM available at 
these locations 
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O N E FIRST FINANCIAL PLAZA 

TERRE HAUTE, INDIANA 47807 
812-238-6000 

wtvw.first-online.com 
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